(T0T) 66&-5655 = CIT‘Y ()F BIUE LAKE 111 Greenwood Road

lax: (707) 668-5916 PO, Box 458
CALIFORNIA

wiww . bluelake.ca.goy

Blue Lake City Council Agenda

Tuesday, July 25, 2023 ~ 6:30 p.m. ~Regular Council Meeting

skinner Store-111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake California

Unless Otherwise Noted, All ltems on the Agenda are Subject to Action.

Public Input can be given to the Council by emailing citymanager@bluelake.ca.gov until 4:30

p.m. on Tuesday March 28, 2023, PLEASE NOTE that live meeting logistics will be prioritized. The

quality of the Zoom teleconference meeting cannot be guaranteed, Technical challenges experienced by
either the participant or the City will not interrupt or halt the progress of the meeting,

Public Input may be facilitated by Zoom at the following meeting link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82068902159?pwd=cVRLY1EvSnIKNVZpRTRBchc2QnRJZz09
Meeting I1D: 820 6890 2159
Passcode: 757627

|, Pledge of Allegiance and Lstablish a Quorum of the Council
2. Approve Agenda

3. Public Comment — 1he Public is invited to present petitions, make announcements, or provide other
information to the City Council that is relevani to the scope of authority of the City of Blue Lake that
is not on the Agenda, The Council may provide up to 15 minutes for this public input session. 1o
assure that each individual presentation (s heard, the Council may uniformly impose time limitations
of ¥ minutes to cach individual presentation. The public will be given the opportuniiy o address
ftems that ave on the agenda at the time the Council takes up each specific agenda item.

4. City of Blue Lake Planning Commission and Economie Development Commission
Appointment-Action

5. Subdivision Improvement Agreement for Eliason Minor Subdivision (Application #025-101-
023/2016)-Action

6. Law Enforcement Agreement with Humboldt County Sherift®s Office and Fiscal Year
2023/2024 Budget Review-Discussion/Action

7. Public Records Act Request Policy-Discussion
8. Council Correspondence

4. Consent Agenda:
a. May 23, 2023 Mceting Minules
b. June 20, 2023 Meeting Minutes
¢.  Warrants and Disbursements
1. Reports of Council and Staff

a. City Manager Report



11, Future Agenda Items

12, Adjourn

A request tor disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aid or services, may he
made by a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate
in the public meeting, by contacting City Manager Amanda Mager, 668-5655, at least 24 hours prior 1o the

commencement of the meeting,



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458, 111 Greenwood Road, Bluc Lake, CA 95525

Phone T7.668.5655 Fax TO7.668.5916
AGENDA REPORT
Ttem #: ”i
Date; July 25, 2023
Item Subject: City of Blue Lake Commissioner Appointments

Submitted By: Mandy Mager, City Manager

General Information:

The City of Blue Lake currently has openings on the Planning Commission, the Economic
Development Commission and the Arts and Heritage Commission. ‘The City has been advertising
the vacancies and has received applications from the following individuals:

1. Jean Lynch-Planning Commission
2. Jak Kirchubel-Planming Commission

3. Kelli Costa-Economic Development Commission

Background Material Provided: Commission Applications

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Appoint applicants as Council discussion directs.

Review lnformation:
Cily Manager Review: [x] Legal Review: Planner Review: Engincer;

Comments:




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458 = 111 Greenwood Road + Blue Lake, CA QSW@ L{f‘ﬁl N {{

Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707.668.5916
JUL BT 17 QB’?S

City of Blue Lake Commissiom=="
Application

e

i

Commission That You Are Applying For; f COHDII ¢ :_Dm;’ ' fi{,"_)fm 7L fgm

Name: K@.//r | Eofn%‘,

Residence Address: 5 ) _ S
Primary Phone No.: | - | Alternate Phone No.: ;N
Email Address: | A

o
Educational Background (Last Year Completed): 4

™

Length of Time Living/Working in Blue Lake: / f LGS 1YY el g ﬁfeﬂu'/v;
Present Employer: 'JE’E;S,{“( A r‘f !, i l ik 4
Job Title: O'C“plhfﬁ LHG e g’/‘e Y-

Position Applying for: Commissioner: Advisory Member: E]

On a separate piece of paper, please provide detailed answers to the following
questions:

1. What community organizations are you currently involved with?
2. What unique skills or qualifications do you bring to the position?

3. What do you view as the main goal/purpose of the
Commission?

4. What contribution(s) can you make to the goal/purpose of the
Commission?



Ross & Kelli Costa

July 21, 2023

Regarding: Application for Economic Development Commission

1)

2)

3)

4)

| have been involved with the Blue Lake Museum Society for 10 years. Of those 10 years
| have been the Treasurer and currently remain in that position.

My career over the last 20 years has spanned from Chief Financial Officer of Cher-Ae
Heights Casino, Chief Financial Officer at the North Coast Co-op and then owning and
operating my own local business (Fieldbrook Market & Eatery). | feel I'm knowledgeable
in financial and business management along with planning for the future in many
business settings. | have worked within management teams and alone and feel my
leadership skills and history can also benefit forward growth.

| view the goal is to help assist with the future sustainability of the City of Blue Lake.
Many views, opinions and knowledge brought together (it takes a village) is valuable.

My husband and | have purchased the building that the USPS leases so the city thriving
is valuable, | love Blue Lake and the family history of my husband’s family is over 100
years. The current world is so much different then it use to be {in the old days). My
contribution of being someone that is level headed, having the best interest in the
sustainability of the city and being willing to hear all opinions and make my best
recommendations.

bt 7 EF



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458, 111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.668.53655 Fax 707.668.5916

Council/Commission/Committee Application

-

Council/Commission/Committee for which you are applying for; J/Z.?' b LA (ﬂ:.&'?r
[

Name: \ J 23 —&_r : Ltj’ oG ,“L, ( é,/ d _,f'r 282 3)

s $r b

=

»
Address: _
/.—-”
Phone: ~, o _email; L
Are you 18 vears ol age or older? L5

Length of time in Blue Lake arca: lol (Jiah. S

Present Employer: J’?E;’;j ( A& J
p
Your job title: { \/{/ 7/—)

On a separate page, please answer the followin g as thoroughly as possible:
1. Community organization that you are currentl y involved with,
2. What unique skills or qualifications do you bring to this position?
3. What do you view as the main purpose of this Council/Commission/Committee?
4. What do you think you can contribute to this purpose?

It is highly suggested that you attend the meeting when the selection(s) for this
position will be made. Please contact City Hall to verify when this meeting will take
place.

Updated 04/2015




lean 5 Lynch

Blue Lake CA 95525

June 11, 2023

City of Blue Lake CA
111 Greenwood Road

Blue lake CA 95525

Dear Members of the City of Blue Lake council,

| am submitting an application for the Planning Commission commissioner's position. | am answering the
following questions as they appear on the application.

#1... 1 do not currently hold any positions in community organizations.

#2.A unigue skill that | have is to study a prablem until | find satisfactory answers, Du ring my working
experience [ held a Real Estate License for fouryears and had training from a reputable firm for the laws
and application of Real Estate sales and laws, Having worked in sales and bookkee ping for various
businessesinthe area | have experience in the real day working world. | have been a council member for
the city of Blue Lake for approx. three and a half years and have a knowledge of the requirements of

commission members and knowledge of the Brown Act, city infrastructure and finances of the City of
Blue Lake.

#3...Myview of the main purpose of the planning commission is to wisely consider land use planning for
economic development, preservation of the unigue qualities of the city, sustainable infrastructure,

hausing, preservation of existing parks and transparency for the citizens of Blue Lake regarding the
goals of city development.

ttd.l am a long -time member of the Blue Lake cormmunity along with my husband and son. | have
contributed to the city as the wife of a 25 yearmember of the Blue Lake Fire De ptand contributed three
and half years on the city council. | have a knowledge of disaster preparedness, water and sewer
infrastructure and have worked as a liaison as a council member with various other cammissions and
believe I can contribute using the knowledge that | have gained from participating in city government to
further the knowledge of the planning commission,

Respectfully Submitted

N AT
f ,'::: i _)_','G: i
Jean Lynch Q—. & dian e 7’?’;;/-_;* oy

i

Blue lake CA 95525



7 e
CITY OF BLUE LAKE ... '

.

Ll
LT
T

Post Oftice Bux 438 « 111 Greenwood Road RBlue Lake, CA 95525
[hone 707.668.5655  Fax 707.66%.5916

City of Blue Lake Commission
Application

Comumission That You Are Applying For; IJ':’? (e nning  COrmiSS ioa
J

Residence Address:

7 ? 7 |
Primary Phone No.. F Alternate Phone No.:  A/1 .
Email Address: i i
. ) - " !3.‘::, . Rejurce
Educational Background (Last Year Completed): (Za vtk g inee i_j

Length of Time Living/Working in Blue Lake: 3 Mears

| Present Employer: C,.:'\-L},r o Arcedn

Jﬂb_ Title: E(}j;qfﬁf\:’\q _.ﬂllfzﬁ-./h;fﬂ:e.m

LT

.ﬂame: Jonadhan A Kirelibel (:I;k,) — |

Position Applying lor: Commissioner: D Advisory Member: m

On a separate piece of paper, please provide detailed answers to the following
(questions:

1. What community organizations are you currently involved with?

ra

What unique skills or qualifications do vou bring to the position?

3. What do you view as the main goal/purpose of the
Commission?

4. What contribution(s) can you make to the goal/purpose of the
Commission?



1. What community organizations are you currently involved with?
| am not currently active with any community organizations outside of warl,

I currently work for the City of Arcata as an Engineering Technician. | was previously engaged in
community events during my time warking for the California Conservation Corps where | contributed
aver 250 hours of volunteer work for various organizations and agencies around Humbaldt County. In my
current pasition, | reach out for community input and support for grants and other projects. | recently
helped facilitate the 16™ Annual Kids Bike Rodeo in Arcata for Bike Month.

2. What unigue skills or gualifications do you bring to the position?

I successfully completad Environmental Impact Assessment as one of my undergraduate courses at Cal
Poly Humboldt while obtaining my bachelor's degree in Environmental Resources Engineering which
gave me a better understanding of Environmental Impacts, CEQA, NEPA, interpreting federal, state, and
local regulations and ordinances. | am currently an Environmental and Water Resources Engineerin
Training and am pursuing my Professional Engineers License. | am also currently working towards
obtaining my California Residential Inspector Certificate which has been providing me with additional
background understanding in building cades. My position with the City of Arcata can require me to
navigate Arcata’s planning and land use codes and has provided me with additional experience that
would be beneficial for this positon.

3. What do you view as the main goal/purpose of the Commission?

To analyze areas that will be utilized for new development or existing areas that will have additional work
occurring on site. To serve as an advisor to the City of Blue Lake and City staff on any matters related to
physical development of Blue Lake. To review both private and public projects to ensure that the City of
Blue Lake acts in accordance with federal, state, and |ocal ordinances, including but not limited to CEQA
and the State Planning and Zoning Law. To review projects’ Environmental Impact Reports and to analyze
the projects with respect to City of Blue Lake’s General Plan and Land Use Code.

4. What contribution|s) can you make to the goal/purpose of the Commission?

| work very closely with the community as a representative of the City of Arcata. | understand the need
to listen to the community and to also be transparent, respectful, and forthright with telling the
community why things happen or finding the correct answer and providing it as soon as possible. |
believe that | can assist the Planning Commission and the City of Blue Lake in being a representative of
the community, to review and make decisions regarding real property and developments, and to provide
recommendations for the planning and land use of our community.



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458, 111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake, CA 95525

Phone 707.668.5655 Fax T07.668.5916
AGENDA REPORT
liem #: 1_":,
Date: July 25, 2023
Item Subject: Subdivision lmprovement Agreement for Ellason Minor Subdivision
(Application #025-101-023/2016)
Submitted By: Garry Rees, City Planner

General Information:
See City Planner Report
Background Material Provided: City Planner Report

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Approve the application as recommended by the City Planncr.

Review Information:
City Manager Review: [x]| Lepal Review: Planner Beview: x Engineer: x

Comments:




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458, 111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.668.5655 Fax T07.668.5916

DATE: July 20, 2023
FROM: Garry Rees, Cily Planner
TO: Blue Lake City Council

RE: Subdivision Improvement Agreement for Eliason Minor Subdivision
(Application #025-101-023/2016)

A Mmor Subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on June 10, 2019 for Casey and
Stacia Eliason (on behalf of Oak Knob LLC Co) that will create three new lots from parcel (125-
101-023 (no address assigned). There are several improvements that arc required for the project o
provide access and utilities to the newly created lots, The City Engineer has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans (approved April 3, 2023) and cost estimate (approved July 18, 2023) for the
proposed subdivision improvements,

Municipal Code Scetion 16,28.090(A) requires that prior to approval of the Parcel Map by the City
Council and the commencement of subdivision improvements, the subdivider shall execute and file
a Subdivision Improvement Agreement between him or herself and the City. The form for the
Agreement shall be as recommended by the City Attorney, approved by the City Engincer, and then
adopted by the City Council,

Altached to this stalT report is the Subdivision Improvement Agreement that was prepared for the
improvements required for the Eliason Minor Subdivision. The Agreement has been reviewed and
approved by cily staff, including the City Fngincer. The next step n the process is for the
Agreement to be adopted by the City Council. Afier this action is taken, the Agrecment would be
signed by the City Manager and the subdivider.

RECOMMENDATION - Staff recommends that the City Council:

[} Receive a stafl report concerning the Subdivision Improvement Agreement,
2) Open the item [or public comment.

3} Close the item for public comment.

4) Discuss the Subdivision Improvement Agreement,

3} Adopt the Subdivision Improvement Agrcement.



PARCEL MAP SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
City of Blue Lake

This Agreement, executed in duplicate this day ol , 2023, by and
between the CITY O BLUE LAKL, a political subdivision of'the State of California, hereinafier called
CITY. and Cascy and Stacia Eliason (on behall of Oak Knob LLC Co), hercinafter called
SUBDIVIDER;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, SUBDIVIDER presented to the CITY for approval a parcel map of a
subdivision; and

WHEREAS, SUBDIVIDER has presented to CITY improvement plans and specifications
(hereinafter referred to as the “lmprovement Plan™) outlining thereon the improvements to be
constructed by SUBDIVIDER with the subdivision: and

WHLEREAS, the Improvement Plan is altached (Exhibit A); and

WILRLEAS, the Improvement Plan describes the improvements required by the CITY
Municipal Code ("Code™) as a condition precedent to filing of said parcel map; and

WHLUERLEAS, CITY, pursuant to said CITY Municipal Code 1s requiring SUBDIVIDER to
enter into this Agreement calling [or the work of improvement shown on the Improvement Plan o be

completed within the time hereinafter specified;

WHEREAS, approval ol said parcel map is subject to the cxecution of an agreement
between CITY and SUBDIVIDER and providing for certain other matters;

NOW, THEREFORE, it 1s mutually agreed as follows:
(1 MAP

The term “parcel map” refers to subdivision application number 025-101-023/2016, for
which a tentative subdivision map was conditionally approved by the advisory agency on June 10,

2019.

{2} IMPROVEMENTS

SUBDIVIDER, at his own expense, shall make all the improvements required by Title 16
ol the CTTY Code as set forth in the improvement plans, if any, and the conditions ol approval of the
tentative subdivision map, which are attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference.
It is agreed that the lmprovement Plan is in accordance with the tentative map approval of the
subdivision, which approval was made by the advisory agency and satisfies all conditions made a part
ol said approval by the advisory agency. SUBDIVIDER warrants that the Improvement Plan is
adequate to accomplish the work of improvement shown thereon in a good, workmanlike manner and



in accordance with accepted construction practices, Should the Improvement Plan, al any lime prior to
completion of the work ol improvement prove to be inadequate in any respect, the SUBDIVIDER
agrees Lo make such changes in the Improvement Plan as necessary (o complete the work of
improvement in a good workmanlike manner and in accordance with accepted construction practices
as approved by the City Engineer.

(3 STANDARDS

All improvements provided [or herein shall be constructed in accordance with and in the
manner required by Title 16 of the CITY Code and this agreement. Improvements for which
spectlications are not provided by said ordinance or by this agreement shall be constructed in
accordance with the standards required by the City Manager, Public Works Department, City Engineer,
Building Department, and Planning Department.

All improvements shall be subject to inspection by the City Engincer and, il any
improvement as constructed does not pass said inspection, the agreement will not be considered to be
complied with as Lo such improvement,

(4) CITY NOT RESPONSIBLE

CITY shall not be responsible for any of the cost of said improvement or for the
performance or non-performance of the work of construction of said improvements, and the
SUBDIVIDER shall hold CITY free and harmless from any claim or lability resulting from or arising
out of the same.

SUBDIVIDER shall have the sole responsibility for making all arrangements and
assuming all expenses as may be required in connection with the furnishing and installing ol electrical
and telephone facilities.

(3) COMPLETION

All improvements shall be completed, inspected, and approved by said the City Engineer
not later than 24 months aller the date ol execution of this agreement by the City Manager of CITY.

(6) RIGHTS OF WAY

SUBDIVIDER, at his own expense, shall provide any and all rights of way and easements
that are necessary in connection with said subdivision.

(7 GUARANTEE

SUBDIVIDER guarantees that all improvements shall be free from defects of material or
workmanship and shall perform satisfactorily [or a period of at least one (1) vear from and alier
aceeptance of such improvements and replace any defective improvements which cannot be repaired
and which oceur or arise within said one (1) year period at his own expense.

(%) SLERVICES



All administration and inspection services rendered in connection with the work covered
by this Agreement shall be paid lor by SUBDIVIDER in accordance with the latest Fee Schedule
adopted by CITY, The bond and cash deposit assuring full and faithful performance of this Agreement,
required by Section 16.28.090 of the CITY Code, is set in the amount ol $593,566,94, SUBDIVIDLR
15 responsible for costs above the deposit amount and amount secured by the bond.

{9) SECURITY FOR MONUMENTS

In accordance with Section 66496 of the Government Code, SUBDIVIDER has delivered
lr CITY the engineer’s or surveyor’s certificate, If said certificate states that the monuments will be
sel on or before a specified later date, SUBDIVIDER shall furnish CITY, al the former’s sole expense.
a good and sufficient corporate surcty bond or a cash deposit in the amount of $10,000 puaranteeing
payment for the actual cost of the setting of said monuments (CITY Code 16.08.030; 16.28.030).

(10) HOLD HARMLESS

SUBDIVIDER shall defend. save harmless, and indemnify CITY and its officers,
employees, agents, and representatives from any and all liabilitics, expense, claims, actions, costs, and
counsel [ees for any and all damages arising from and by reason ol injury to any person or property
arising out of the construction or design of said subdivision or SUBDIVIDER'S activitics and
operations in connection with the use, maintenance, design. or construction of the improvement in said
subdivision, including without limitation, all consequential damages from any cause whatsoever arising
[rom or connecled with said subdivision, whether or not resulting from the negligence ol CITY, its
ollicers, agents, or employees. SUBDIVIDER shall likewisce hold CITY harmless [rom any and all
liability that may occur by reason of flooding and the deposit of debris, or either of such occurrences,
caused cither by the construction of the subdivision improvements or the lack of continuance of
construction operations once commenced,

(11} SECURITY
A, Faithful Performance

In accordance with Section 16.28.090 of the CITY Code, SUBDIVIDER shall furnish
CITY good and suflicient security in the sum of $272,907 assuring full and faithful performance of the
provisions ol this agreement requiring the construction of all street and storm drain improvements and
equipment deemed necessary for the usc of such subdivision or the property drainage thereof and
including, but not limited to, strect surfacing, sidewalks, curbs and gutters, culverts, bridges, and storm
drains. Said security shall be maintained in full force and effect until the conditions thercol have heen
completely performed,

B.  Payment Security

SUBDIVIDER shall furnish additional good and sufficient security in the sum of $272,907
securing payment to the contractor, his subcontractors, and to persons renting equipment or furnishing
labor, materials, or equipment for construction of all improvements required by this agreement. This
security may, aller passage of time within which claims of lien are required to be recorded pursuant to
Part 6 of Division 4 of the Civil Code (commenecing with Section 8000) and after acceptance of the
work by CITY, be reduced to an amount cqual to the total claimed by all claimants for whom claims



of lien have been recorded and notice thercof given in wriling to the CITY, and if no such claims have
been reeorded at the expiration of such time, the security shall be released in full.

€. Guaraniee and Expenscs

SUBDIVIDER shall furnish security in the sum of $27.291 sceuring SUBDIVIDER'S one-
year guarantee and warranty of the work. SUBDIVIDER shall also furnish security in the sum ol $8,000
sceuring payment of costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney’s and
engineering lees incurred by CITY in successiully enforeing this agreement, Said security shall be
maintained until expiration of the guarantce period. Thereafter, the City Engineer may authorize the
release ol such scourity.

(12) DEFAULT ON SURETY BOND

Should SUBDIVIDER fail to make all the improvements that are called for hercin within
the time specified herein, or should such improvements or any part thereol fail to meet the standards
imposed by this agreement and the sceurity provided is in the [orm of a surety bond, then CITY may
elect to do the following:

A Give to the SUBDIVIDER and its surety a notice requesting that said improvements
or part thereof be completed and/or brought up to the standards imposed by this agreement within a
thirty (30) day period, together with a statement that if this is not done, surety will be required to
complete andfor bring up to said standards said improvements or part thereof,

B. Upon failure ol SUBDIVIDER to comply with the thirty (30) day notice contained
in subsection “A™ of this paragraph, give to SUBDIVIDER and to said surety a notice demanding that
the matters required in the notice given under subsection “A™ of this paragraph be performed by said
surety within a thirty (30) day period, stating that if this is not done, such matlers may be performed
by CITY either directly or by contracting therefore for the amount of and at the expense of
SUBDIVIDER and said surety: and in the event ol such performance by CITY, SUBDIVIDER and
said surety shall be liable to CITY for the cost of such performance.

(13) DEFAULT -CASH SURETY OR LETTER OF CREDIT

Should SUBDIVIDER fail to make all the improvements that are called lor herein within
the time specified hercin, or should such improvements or any part thereof fail o meet the standards
imposed by this agreement and SUBDIVIDER has provided security other than in the form of a sceurity
bond, then CITY may elect to give to SUBDIVIDLR a notice requesting that said improvement or part
thereof be completed and/or brought up 1o standards imposed by this agreement within a thirty (30)
day period, stating that if this is not done, such matters may be performed by CITY either directly or
by contracting therefore [or the account of and at the cxpense of SUBDIVIDER. In the event of stch
performance by CITY, SUBDIVIDER shall be liable to CITY for the cost of such performance. Such
costs may be charged to SUBDIVIDER'S security.

(14} CONFLICT

In the event of conflict between this agreement and the CITY Code or the Subdivision Map
Act, the provisions of law shall prevail.



(15) NOTICE

Any notice that is provided for herein 1o be given to SUBDIVIDER shall be deemed (o be
given when it is placed in the United States Mail, first class and postage prepaid, addressed to
SUBDIVIDER at 920 Hunts Drive, McKinleyville, CA. 95519, or such other address as SUBDIVIDLR
may designate by written directive filed with the City Manager of CITY.

(l6) TAX SECURITY

In accordance with Section 66493 of the Government Code, SUBDIVIDER shall [urnish
to CITY, at the former’s cxpense, a good and sulficient surety bond approved by the CITY or, in licu
thereol. a deposit of money or negotiable bonds of a kind approved for securing deposils of public
money in the sum of $2,461.94 for the benefit of CITY securing payment of all siate, County,
municipal, and local taxes and the current installment of principal and interest of all special asscssments
collected as taxes, which at the time the subdivision map is recorded, are a licn against the property,
but which are not yet payable.

IN WITNLSS WHEREOL, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed
by their duly authorized ofTicers, in the day and year first above written.

CITY OF BLUE LAKE

BY B
Amanda Mager, City Manager

SUBDIVIDER

BY

BY




k-]
ek
a.s

puiE
ren

JWAUAITY

e | S— e g S e e BT e ¥ S T T n T juawasosdul] uoIsiAIpgng

s 5
ET ST s s TAT CESGH DA LML IV ROT | D 0 LI [ AR (PG Ak TER * ]

To T TR DN ARATETL DN Y RO AT T T ST SLG e o 0] gy
127 b s+ cris e eracaore DA 8 SEIC¢ RS UDE 60 K 0 A1l AT e e LRSI METATRIY (ENE ST TR KLY e S S e WV Iy
s . i e i arm B
B o oae sexm Tr MY ek W TR ST VYL T TR WY e A REASREES TR R A e M o TS TS ¥ o8 TSR 30 THE U5 DU a34] PRty B 1ot
0l ek BACRADI WAE TN DI CESWAT T1 TR TR LNIIESY T R e iy it SR i k- i STFY . LA T L el 1) el P o ol e b e S B T T S ) DA ekt ) A e T
d7 B o owd dhzd iy e .
I B 3 i T Fe i }
_ : TR AT ATEISTTRAIRAER R Y TS M KM A LIRSS T e e b el € i e o anzes S AR oo
15 H s By RIS SR b L SRRLN B LGRS S
: B W o T IR el T A 0 T 0 ETRR TR LA e TS eTeA PR PTG ML ST W AT S LGS T sl LR AR i T B T U W Tt TAEE TS - TR Tasmas f
i = [Errpppe—— - b ] T BT
i=kE kB (AT ST B O G0 B2 LTS 0 T At e L b2 TR K TG DA WLIALSHE LT SGANED b O T VT TN 21 CLOAT B TIUN AGR ATEON DB G W T W RGN 1o
45 = i i g 2 e e T U8 CRETLE B I W T RICRTI M3 TR S IO DURA - e PRI LT ST E
EE _ﬂ = B 3 CABANCI 8D A LN C GOl .ﬁi#i..ng...tﬁizgﬁﬁlx;pg Lale 5 RDwnd B4 A e - W VR P WD
Izt W O TTRAL RLATT ¥ PN MY S 53 MErARY VO T, HOETRASE, | C SORMICL, I YRR (1A ESHLP Sob LIRS [ AT | S SR ROE UNEA 3 BEid mas
L S e e Ao EuEeoEs e T 4 Ve G T i Ty a8 EAME A e
2 F FED TR B3 R BOT DA W S Ko ST 83 SERTEAE SITIANACI A BT i e SR ] LG T MRS S SO MR e MACTRORES 0 o & eV i R T8 11 Tk e Tl 4 raarn TR - TH T i
2 = B9 | D LT R e CullNiD JEON WY HOWIMELENGD 20 SHN0OH QN SAv0 Az TR A
. = el | e (3 3 O S T SL (8D S A TR
P E |tmE Tk S T ATy A e T ey A 1 TR AR T WS T I - il o LA
n.ﬂ WH RTINS i ST VAL 53 CRITADED W TRT RIS i fmen R T SR R o T ) g e
- = e - - LM - EEVEGS WEACL 5T KOS T THRE v
e R ST WPSEleY e g Bl rCee dwm e T L VIR T4 RTINS (I W s ST B
T T BT g i e g e R e e o " s "~ * wea LI e
B | HE T T T e o Th T Tt b hrts Toms bl RELGAIaE TrUMRA LA WEVD R B TDRATR SO O TH e TR (OO T i) B it Fert e i
B AT R AT TUR CRYIRE ORIV E SRS W el T OR B o i =3 W) R N L) N W) e Sl Tdm
S b, e eriaEriTSiirmenR R G R TR S R R et 2
= o = B e e TLAHDWE 08 HeiwmHiaed ) B R
WU = Lo ALY L SPRED (o) CETED LHROGE O 2 FOMS GRS TMAE CRGHCE M ML TIDE SO B ST O30
= TR ¥ IR TR
= d = = AEH BT O CROARHAET [ TS ILTR IO RO L E:ng Wyd AT GrecEd f
2 = 2 = =
g g 2 il b HDCTOIVHIEY 10 SROLEHIYG JC AOAISSH SALPTES KEew S DA WL IALET LIATIC S SIS TAOE D T b S o me
ki 2 o i e s 10 T i ey e e TR T T e R ] O Tl S TRE 1 S <] e byt R s e T Ay e
% ¥ = o e ) e e T 9 TRt 2 HEN L=
i L Toab A TR R TR AT T G O e (TR TRE-D AT 1 R SRR L SR T SR O ARD Ak LTV D TR AT D1 AT D AL
" i = A CLICAIRT WS T W LRI W T ISi a2 FOLTMAEY i A O LR TR AR W LR LEM e R T L T D e
= = -E Tnar I =g ] AR g ARTRLE OARTI RIS TR
s Il e e DRETY m T ST I e D T D e T T S S g 2 ! . S, Ty e, Ve oy . GheT-Tee e BneGE o
R TTEaE S BT WA LSIOATr A RAYT 5 Wi TEOM B W STMIS a3 3 i e e e S ] e ]
e B i LTV RGN Lo W TSI A R ] T L SR I G ITIT S A AT AOTIATIE % ek CSmIT A WL Swe Y e e ot ol s 2 i STy b
- HEN W TR W TR G AIRE P ST R b TR M L O R SO LR T e e g,
W B0k T BNE TLTH T HD TRLTIIAT TOT I Lk kD kLA AT = TRHE BIIMUAT 4 LBC HDIWELS B3I AAGHE T TR CHD RO AIe Eue o Gt mw N G
= v P R : LB AL T PGS A LI R el 5 PR ) SR el TE e et
3 S - ] e ampT T mm e e
= ENOLETIEIDESE : pi : _ oty 3 g v e g Lt S s
H = e T TR TR TR TR N ey e e e 3, el “EE :
H[ e e T M T S T (T BATTLMG B Ll i B AT v o ELMROTEHED LIS
| i 81 8 T warn Tt i 3 T v e )
mmﬂ e L e e 'EAILALLYY NOLLIALENOD e TR LTRSS BL D SEVe 1T SMTD IR RIORIND and T
= SR RCLIDNELGROS Snddrk] TOEIN0D 1200 i il i e e i 8 I i e i
£ Ce o S S RN T ) ML SR LT S AR L L
m i o im dmmeie | A RL e a5 T4 T i TS AT MLoASES L el B e
[ = = Alrtaing T ML A Bl VR LS e TR (L W] K A R UDARTWM ST | TeR ST B L T
B = ™ s e G ¥l 0 T4 T L1 205 %) LR G v S TREM L) G JAMw B T B e o3 e S L) S 4 WS ) B L
= 3igr T R R R ETABET AR KO- 0 LTI TS DAY TN TSTEY T T . TR e e
= = En o LG AGvIG ue 3P Sl TRED S RS Lt Wi e -
o iz B TR KRG TEGTV SRTT BSI-iSWED A Tl W3 ATERS TR
B2 = i By iy - - T M e 41 ML TRCTLA T B L L e o e 3
= L T e T G BeAa B Iiﬂc?ih‘hﬁgﬁ. L o o L O . viﬁaiuﬂﬁﬁ.lﬁaiduﬂ
m o i i a5 e Ege e rr F TR G R ToeE GE NAIRG U5 R TR MR ek DT MM TEDD TEGD S
e < TR T AR T T e el T L LT M TR R AT LA KT W S DA S b
[=} R R e S R R TR TR T I 8% L HR T 3 i bt i sttt S et R
A T 2 T | T, el L LY R LU T T I%ﬁﬁwﬁﬁh‘ighi%;.s_ FTCHIT CEAST DN TOAST TITT T B AT
1 reeurn (1 > TG MALSRD A7 RECUEGTE B4 ERINE S 2 SLra n (o UG Ju) (L M) L AR Syl SR AN T4 PN
_M T e e e s e e Y T e T v T e SR Ta e ek e e T SRR AT MRS IRE Y
oy s MLk 3 DRI TIIOCA TICA B D HA 8 B TR 1) TR S w pen— [m—
! A G D S . P H R P e WAL P e e e o e BTE WL VAL T TGO LSO @ B H CAGET TS DT B T4 TR TR D SIT e T snfnra.@ﬂ:narfln..ﬁ.!u.!ai
H s o e v 3 1 30 e a3 e FRAIATLE BEART B AE-LE DR TR A BT A 0 e e 0
E L v e Lty v e T AT ] ) e i ey ORI N WAL ©AR T
3 T ey = R U2 ki M ¥ L S EATLA T e SLVRET L STin Bear T3 EE T UCTAATEC i TR AITIT AU TMETRA DV BORE MDA £
i 20T e O LT O IHCC x DUTLES Lo FREYG) M 21 L ERal S0 0w ) Tiras Ve AR e T q
El Taonm - = T LR S R T T A e vy T T R P, gl e LA L
BN ; WLTRLYT ) IRETOR IR TVRRT AT WL il TTH [ R BT S F
| s - —— TR ke TEHISTI T O et A TAEeh T TINRS W3R P CTRER S AT UMD A LWV e W e
= - WA T N AR 23-% RLDT MELETE TR AIVSI1 TIBE RIORARII B T TR X TG L0 LA mR G S U R R AL DT TRl
———_mm Ee
e e P @ S A . LIS THa R TO 3 YL TG
T Do s cta T IMEte) 8 (L v Gl B et TRIT WRITT Wi AR S (LR A FRED kMR~ T LRI
et B g L T o s i e e T ]
AR E UG R S MR W 2l T EER TR o e R e L STEATAS FD Ml TRATE D ST Wl lu.-Hl(l.n...‘H!.Islmml w
s e e e e TR RSP 58 CATLOCA MOTAAT B 3 TH DRTHEA T DRSS R
- ik i e T a5 v P R T g “rrm = AEEL G e T e el ) LA O
1 8 e o o e e Sl W TR T gwﬁhn.un.ﬂubunhshﬂauiﬁﬂ\a{haﬂ.wﬂlﬂnaucuneﬂ il M TSNS SEAD LT BT PRV T DAED) O CT0A DT MR AR e
SIMERE LR O 21 LA T TH L e e 1 e e A T T L R R 1 K B e S Y S Vi Tl ey L
TUN = BOLSE LGN JAATRH Tkl i i M TR, Rl e B . s I DU P YA LD I T e B T I D S S
£F TS KB TR D o5 BT 8 B Thas K T3 EARE S0 e DS Tehdlam ToTRE T Akinies (E 30 Temd 08T W T L2 Hon YRE
” S5 TR IR B2 PII1 T K TINVID W CTSF RANGTE TREITH BT Fify:
A— AN 6 OO LECITAIT 80 CER UM TLALLTET Thol DS D8 T ETLAA
i S e (0 e R YD STl WOTNES R LT GNET LSRR S T R e ot R M U e i ke 0
L e T R e T BRI R S AAIRNEl SARED Sl A TET RLTVRMGS WL WCE
| | EEITiLa ot S G e T4 ST 30 T AL R 3 0 T AN L U B ORI A8 S TR Gl TTHT SELTOLRTI VR T
2 i TrRlire T SR SLie PR TwIN a SAIT L O A R T A S R
o ¢ __ A ot T S H S o ASTEE R0 WAL TR S AR & B3 ROALAM CAV DN T TERSVI AT EORRE T T
b 7 T T L S T LR e A et i e
e | 2 VLMICANT T TURRT T A 43 bLOT ROHID B TYSY SIS T CRTEE e 3n T AR ORI R a2 Sah s e e e
| =l Tikwden ko PO LIATLE & TR WA DT RT MEAL, K 1Y LR MR B3 A H PRRRD T DR S T N S T T
i sy I = -
— — —- NOLYM7eEEs 21 SN TYHINTS
A3 | EROIEAEN




(A3 G4y 8] SWKE LEB] BATC EMRLTIED 1LUSd 300 TAIT[ wasasne pedeisapisl S e 3 TECSE S3LE LT _fEl: doa Bigme Taw
Ty 4% EWEE LESY D3y 'E.B38 WTH Y37 o] famns pmamopaes) § SSLE WEIRJDEC K BT B3 {54 QO 18R GERDD o Maans s

am Gan

TELLE W TRET e Yman s mair

1 EE¥HA

NVTd JLTE (TS 0TS
NOMSIATTHNE VT E0TH HOSVITE

ERED-Eoa Codul  (EREG YO BISRR CRSED KIEL GAE

LT TR TR

—

ONT ONTTTHSIDNT I[Z'}'Hﬂ'F&).'LTHAI.\'T‘

Ll o ik L Bt vl 1 L) fL

newan fearh sead

AR | BNDIR A

m A
5 -
H L e
¥ o | ]
: ==
g oo g D03 A I M
F T ATHISA] Y B IR
4 ome e
f ocoovw e

o]
I ASECLOL CLAC WO P LS WO SO L e dee aeed |, el

]

L e e - B LT L W P e T e, I LRGP B LS
o o W L INTI SRS ECE 0 SETYE AYOTON S, LIS

TR W R D DRET - SLOW AWFORNDE OMYLOM.

A
Virm LA ] CVFIE S UASE A0 T LAOEeE, DY RR ARG I DT

crxemsan- [] :
= Q w i L A
OKEOET ONELER Jﬁurh.uﬁ. Nyl A=

|k
i ___.__ Al e S i el
it

Amiaria
e TR R v s = ey
dow - ————_— - - —
)
Bl R —— b
r TEinTee o iy

et I ! it PR oot |
L LN = ey r—_t -] b
Ce————t TS EErpEra: e

=y

._
ERTIREE BRI e

P Ll L
CE3-181-WE T




imam

3 A

H o

5 $ I !

B g )

1 cCaoa - e

1 TV LGS M G
E FIT 0 e ATHERN ke Do FRIEL
i A e

e

N

5 i

4 i

2 =

H a

LA L ey e

NYId GOVKIVED & DNIOVHED TVLLAVS

EERD-ELA (0] IZERA I CTESN WD ANL Ll ueeR] Faeed g

ER TR LR

T HSVEL
NOISIAIIHAS HAVT HNTH NOEVITE

gy i AT G G

i

"N THTA RIS T AL

L

WIENEC (S0l sy

M- Tan

Wohl AL

R dkl
UM B0 0L 20

L TR

e

Telid T

Tihol TLAMINOY TUCLHI A
IRIAISYD LUUN ZUBd A
LT T e

I35cied  Ad
T WA e
N3N CHr

ATEMA CdA

e e
ARCEEA RO
mroa 4o

Al O MR Ad
T
oRili THA HA

QIrOidey  CAlddcY
ANTILOY D

T duTIOE

o am
L AR e

R e

s e -

i Kt S
P S oy v )
s

NI

W Cmalad - Bﬁl\l

OKRHLTT SKRERHD

i o 42 TWE cesg moo spALroer ool (e VAR CAXARS pROpELad pEm 0e 0o sEomas swaes
3§, 43 SATEE LEBY TN Czimmas cmpp Mpn tGawes) kamas geis Gt 3 EEET LEFITONOD G, PAEY B3 PR mAS (ms Paseip e Bl 3yl

B

i _adds WL ESiRK Somam

Sandrle e
= T A A EEND SR RO G R o ek

MO WERG LeBL MLl D3l due W TVRRE T4, 6 HETH T4 T

AR TR T LT XA B MR, T

0 o R e e
e e iy E R ]

N WESFALE T 1P LA GRISA 14 i MR

AUAH INIAEEDET NCLLESHE N NI D

TWWE A AR TR AR AT
£ LD e TR TS BL CETan0 X TIAE SR ST T

woazaed
MIEE W L GATC TS Ol T CRHRE W THOT R4S Be T

e MLANTES T A ETUCe BT T £ BSLITECLM QOCH0Rd
UF.M.J_J.n Cor eais PR 0L ST MG TREL SISAET 1

FAIOH SHILNRA el

e < AT e e B ok TR B
ot T e

HASST DD DHOR HARLE SR 1S |

S3L0M OMKwED

LDlm | TTIE

Hold DINIOVED TWIldYd

,J.
e L
! 1 1eem
e ™ - -
BE i [ s
P 4 o el T | e
o i o BT —

s R




3 20 0] | azemiz say .z zevm uees manu mosirmez panisd iz dnie Comshur mammajud amSe e 3 owACwiEe iZASE . sl doi, Biome fuams
m ._..\ Bii 33 PN umEZ E3y {E.ESR) Al WD 4pR SR BuSESPE.r] © ETELR LRSrADED By BT B3 15 BRE IR SHREF 9 faens B
" — “I.“o_ _|.
P R i
ASdf T, TT MO (GLHER . .
4 . LT ke ane Tn 1Ten Wi
4 roI e TAARLIAL . e RAHE TS WAl daowy MM
HUy N
o e nie wiew M
i AT W s B AR U R e AT WAL i
i R T A A T Hrar
T i o e WML AL
A2 DV TavR e DT S0 Ao S S ey
ifiavcies o A TrTRbATiGs (K ) (AT CAE T, AL Toed g K
T e L e g e R R Aven ap el S
H S TiL . C L ferms aied o (Toms Rerd oA gl L
HE B A WATD = R B e AL e i AR Y e
|5 H] T 11 5% FA ML IASCOSE DT £ HiveE aeym CHES -mslonE  MTL
o 3 e e T e D STMSE RS
H s ik e i g AN SN
g B M EEANIT] EIE JHLT RamAl fm3 TRAADS The WOLVSVIRI AenTEIR LS
ol P AR tave £ TEes Bh fatv T e 1M WO I
= 7 T e e Sl L W b T S urCy OR
i i AR TR A R VAT L T Rl 4L LR
" Cneir T LANEE v W P
i P SCHITID N e W 5
A L AT SRS MY TTETL X e TVee T o e
: TR T T Fvoe e o B e Trha Giws U
A M R TR WA LS T
z E KRN D UITR NS
b SAUCH - SHITwHE ..”//_ T g
i —-\ St TS S THOHOE TR e
= £ - 3

MYl DHIOWRD TWLdvd

WYL AOVRIVET & DN iavd
1 H8VHd
MAHBIANIANS AV HITH HOSYIL

PeCh-ree (03] IERED ] WEIA CWED A il

TeO-101 —sE1 Wdr

|
N
T
rel
)
|

|
-

|rWI . R _ M / L SR
: _ R I 2
mm _ ............. ”__.. ........ = ...... m— _ _
iI5 ~ R P
.wm_ | b b b
4 | i |
‘12 .
m_m “
”um ___ ...... | I 1 ................
Z f e o

mR-Ery (2 s
-

PRI AT ARG

T dra—— |\\|

ORIEOT OKERMD

AF | TRCEIAGH




2 (o e iy

O
{
4
e
IS e
rir g
AT e

LERsZ w2 ™

SI-aTe [0

¥ D R |
NVTd FOVHNIFHG & DNIOTVHD TVLLEVYS ||
[

.m_n P b ) s
P
] =
ile

i

b T e e

T A5WHd
NOISIAICOENS HAVT HATH MOSVTTI

[ BT T

JT.}

TEEA CURER] Wos TELD B8 00 ¢
DN "RNTHAAENIENT B NHILH R -

T Rt

TmlTi Bp M, Demm sam) Aoy SpaReria jeliad (AD CCLTE 0MLEL pRomsans mls jae b CRESL.Z4 SRAAD K _JMML GOL BigTe Tamna
mp 0n s vy wm C Ry DI WED CGLFES] AUDIE CLRISEEIT O mmsr eAORES o REEY 33 B EAE R GEZiE i Pouaan oy

b
H—

Vadte 00, IT WO LR

LITAERSD hE SaNe ReL

AP CH

-~

w0 =vd d9m

Ta 0@

iy v ra

B e =

e

R

ShisA

AATeE dlww A

I Eales
Hus
Hilne

W2del
ZInHT 0 2l

ST A el G

QIA0A3U 20 OL
SUFA IR LTWECAEL
AR R

CHRCHEIS T

A% ERIRJTTL
JaT

Arun
>3 HL

TICHAH IOMIS Reviken -

_WOHWITD MMAT LEw ReE DDA
sAM3E Lo HET E3
TEHE M
SO0 JUNITE IS
WD AMCss  OR
LaN G IHIRE W
ooty O
3dd ZEdoRls 30E0dAr WO
WEEEYS LITKIN RN 3N

LR e e O 1

srsflasils  OR

W ld OMIWED TTRILE YA




T 0| [ maem mur o pamew s sewp sssiven wicE fLG TG C.E3MTI0 CCCEBHLT CRIYE R o6 st Spa S jRiGd UL, SETE CRreny
R, 'y EECE tHgY .17 PLTIE (TATIRITRY moemmer v wieasa i) RAI G0 WAl |Z4E W0 S b1 1o wap

W T A0 DL

STrded G SVd B

A1 umesy
M aineg]
i e TAALIE (¥ A TRTRET TR AT AR
ey WIZIA aIiew AN
Wm e 2o ma b Bk W BATEE A DAl 0T D BRI nuy e
__\\.. e P R o
) B Bl TN e BT VP I T D N Aldl:, N
e I . = = Sumed P T T TR R CaY vV LE T RIRLLASE duied [T e ]
3 o HEV-EI-sHILED T LU avwmE) THE L LTGEA o1 TLR R Touias ek
LH ) My ld SNIOYHS TR IS0 TU| < SAMTLE § N SICVDT AIRD W GKE A S 40wl o0l
FrE - Y . A% SRR L 3L AR e Lo e SEEE
ifg M v b ;mu.hrrqani.q.hﬂusmh.w.hﬂ O~ it
HE s B e e Bt o s e B To T MR e ATNITE AN
s = & FATE A L URTTEA S ke 1 ECRER Ty AT ke Sivchez IS
55 F & T e W M T R 1WA IRTAIIL
iRE = EAMRTOERT BAATS 0 Y-l S5 B TRl B % o
: g TR © A T ]
2 o= s 1 e TegET T-RTH ATAES LSWLNYE RS
TE Y= 1R ABCE Lads EELEl G (skimy § e e kiEAT R LFOMETTD mres L D05
PR g TN el FeTh CAD KIKAL B2 LUNII MTRCLN ACEaell T EIWE Lpeuses 5
ks o m.mwnﬂ A SN T T RN ST 1 ek _.H_Hn n...m“
F £ - Wi MEGLS O
i = SALOH OHTGEA P e
= oy o e T
= = A TUTHINEY THOAE  wde
e = s [ e T TRy W
i = HIRI THRCS WG SORMO: TSd
o = [T TR Y
- = Id Hivde  dd
nv..v X B win  na
F i AAHA HE
R 1 TR BB
Loy [® 2 MO £ el
E=lz B ATT MCUPET  ET
e |2 = FHle MWW JREF AT
N Feld NG wl
R Q4CLE - CHE
= HiLw SR
i o
| WM a0 LMD MJ

ONIION HOUIDITA

INdhwTd C3
ANTHUKID IS
T T SR

LD s e e

AR o D B -,

e R

i O -

5 | BNIDIR A




vl | [ retand ey s aas say sz CRSEArIEn [l DD TUIZIE T fn poesanel peba jan o sbasas Sy erl G %00k @0L ST famam
Sj g WS L33 DA 2330, CHISE WD CGUrDSl AUDIN CLESTPRIT 0 mssr LeaSs o ROET 3] B RAT | BUAniZ Lo Bumzn myl

(R
g

| =]

T
=) VI FTLTE WO DL

R e R )
I

ATRERD She SHe TDHL

0 w—
I s T - E
il quoow W
Fw il - @
R
iz B N
il :
i H e e i
; im ER— s T Tes o
. -, V13T HOMIEL MO Twdidhl
s [F 2 S A AT 3
“E R - i SO DA D b2 SRRILT Y3 AD
[ = QKEI3T AU e FT W TITET L EVEEYS DL QA 37 MAGAE MU o
i ¥k ZE I quaa
o= [zmE S mAUTRBA LN VT 3 T DV E M KRR ¢ - .
P9 BED _ :
2 e AT T e
~ 8 I8 o g EE TS RS AR £ ver o S
. = ..|_|1L...
+ b 5 .
E M Bz TALIN MOV TS E2M3S | o A_l_|_.
4 Fales AT | & Tl T
LT e | | A
P = . e s = — = i g R pi
£ = T A AR T T R T ] [ L) ] [ : m e ) it
= F W = W ! =
K b m. = AT TRE R (R TRINAL Ve F LRI T T [ B Tege | w | & | .... m = 1
x o = = w T rn ¥ H ot rid
= T e 14t BT )
: &2 e e S T e s s e : : L
; [ L L b : |
t _I.. = A ZEHN b uﬂ.-.!%j‘ﬂ.!ynfqﬂﬂdrﬁ;h“ﬂ PRI A TR T ACH e o | o ATy -ty 1] v |y S ol 4 42 4|
£ A L A, T S oy L it e :
E pH e e # i 3
= m TP s L M T A 1 b e oD £ % ER BRI A T BT G
; R e ¥y R0 R .~ = ' L
o M B T e e e A R T A s L 1
e — o i
— A D b L mIe G ST S e R RATT Th
Mol LA B A DAL AT R 2
iz i =
! I OELALEC  Avemiaaor ke Saliv ke U6 o0 BT _ﬂ
zj 5 - T
Mmm i N WId AN TV
mm T j
- ™ a3
= TR T i . suerw wa D I
...”.M e Fasil 2 e ) EETE | T Yy . greeea
iz o o o mmm et b i r L Tl I o
|
o
=
E
Fa
2

4 v q = o
PITIE T P— e e e e R
1 ) - L L = T .
— = - e e e e e T
T AR

3
toEE
i
;
B
£
g
i
fe
1

1

1

|

CREY-EEL |001) 8R4

KT REEE ARl 4T i

Ti-ti-
I i e

Lil | ShO Sy




L a0 [ e i oei patm wseq sebu mEnarmep tALe ET MRLnis d.amedad (RaRBCA[RK DaD Zw T CMIDIGEM LIALE LT _IRbig dT:, Petene Tadalo
au ee pamal ST £34 [RSEA4 CHIIE UG0 VNTII] CoRm umrmmiel 6 vsen GHRCHS K| 33T B I B S SHSOE M ang g

m 3 W0 HIWZEL IMIOP TVIIdAL

e

TR s

e A T e L |
= =] A 0 T Lt A ¥ e SAT TR 1 AR NN = i el v AT TR TR
et 2 iced LD 4 dAHAd TR L B AL TermeLah L et ThefT4 O TRT (aif LE T apum el
M iadim SREED T B T i N om e e Cidmon = aSs =
L KOV B MAIDTLA B LT L C350 Sas KNSR AT T A T A o ey DhAr h e F 1T - ¥ P et
A rp ama s Foted ; - o o
STmasn pev T ol pman - it " - e o : —
ey TR BRI CHY TN KT S AR L SR A s T LT 1 T o e 5 RAL P e e SRR T 8 - | é 5 _ 3 f
— S ML a3 W A LEWT T e i o _ | 1 al o
oo mem £ Lurw D e G DAY (] R 1A TR L A S I 0 0 L s A R P T AT AL T acnuire C e m - i
\E L . Y i i
b ID e G ek B k v Tzl = g
4= . - ] 1 ™
1§ M S1108M HOUNINITYD EEWEE Ham GLTrLE H e 1m” T S AR 3 ! e =3 o | i | R
i (R B e L R R, - £ { feds o
e W T R = & @
LR E : 3 ~camtie e s i ] : VLR
S 1] o S R B o R N | % Al AT R CAPUNIES ki BRSO AT e e - U0 . [ | i s
] I a— 2 T L e e Eankes wis : i £ P
* — o a + = ‘ar e el T e e SOTEE {
b IR ST T e e e e VR R A R N e M T AT o - U E . ] _ 1
k . § A e ~ I e = . ] | *
z 3 g GHIST] ALTLLT {
5 SNOUVTNTES AUDDTIN KNS : | i |
B e, IR e T
g T Leivd B i
k3 AL e

bdEVLIE

WNVTT ALITELG TVLLU R
NOIETADTENS VT ANTH NOSVITH

Gak [4Bd)  LTIE N3 Capatky NEED Ay jAg) wewg
T

[T

Eaini

®
|
|
!
|
!
[
|
1
I_
A
|
|
|
|

(PR CASECD TaRy WG Vi D

T ERTHHANIANT HIA A HOLIH S -

D ol T Tn o j
Y BT A

N e mru e ol | S

' DAl 5 s wa e

RN ol

W i 3. a

2 o ey N w.

1 || Semmmmmm T e Lo = H.nlu_n,,um. fﬁ_..ﬂq..nuul. — e
: 5 2 Wl ..
: R TSy

R L e
WD WY

i

SR a3y

-




= TR wes L] W T e .,..‘.'-.-':'I-.'.f:i.?;"_" H e
- J FUADHT AVHTFRLITTILN i lalals
z L T (T D SASion e reid L L 'j clElR1d] s o
i TR TTEE CRTHTE ] mm::.mm*—'l"_ R TINLR Ae Rt o f = -
B AV, el Ml
E HOISIANIANS SHV €Il NOSYL H HHEF R
g
o
By 3!
sull § 43
[ K W u ¥ ¥ I3 iz 1 &
] _| - — ¥ Y i
1 1 * s’: - i
i 5 e e, | i I_‘%
R ! £
R L | {5 H
(0 & it B
bl g Lk it
g FI - BE
L S E
lin'. A 5 ogd 4 it
|r:l -._‘-._‘ : Eoad 'E By
TR g B i
é "H:_.;, \'\:\\ iE' E; 15‘1“ ii
; | 3 Ut e :
£ | i RS2 b iﬁ gal 3%
I| gt [ E ] p-l ;;E E!
. N g “ = ?% §§ %gﬁ iy
! .-_L__ : o E g: EE& i i
L& R Er
T T e
o s
'|;. % Ef
i P
el ik 5]
SRLPEE 1'.:- . T . : EE
! e £ F
L I : Py d
m'hi‘%;r"H‘ S L A— ‘{ :_j B
bt ) = £ E
L1 Wife Sl E e I| 5 + eﬂ ||§ E 3
kS - = u
) | e H o8 B Rl
- . A Tz < 3 E i; ¢ g
et —{ ¥ L i S é_ EE E =
BN T a e e e
I i il = A Y
. " §HiE
PRSP i3 R & E g ot
{ tertaiy & S E ?E %g -
: . bl
=l
; |l
X
.
H
H
F3 ) 4
E w
L i B, 4 i
2 : EE ii?i g b ¢
| == : i s Bl & i N
: ¢ H o ]
* EE iy T ;Ea g:—-ﬂs 3 ﬂi !E E . [
B , S e w1y 8
———#¥ ST 1
. % A bt L A [ = TEEl g E 4 3
o | i BT -;‘_ TR fs o F &
B S ¥ i = O E i E Ei g b
pr i & B oA 3
i 1B g i 3
| [ Mo a5t R
} (] e e o Eﬂ is ¥
y o .s:-._|;-,m.-‘t;.._._._._|, g | g (P Iy M 2 E] y
e " g phuo gt
i ind ! i3 %
== i fhh
- o AR | i § ! [ r; E” EE
" i Wk BF BF
—ii { Bl
¥
3 - :




TR

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ TP LIRS RD EIEIE CRPAI SE Qs

ATEE WL Ioasy RAul________GH munEs s wn g '“fL\ £ STIVITT (THVONVLS ._-
DHI "DHIATANTRNT BRI TJ TETTIEE AR P

KOUSIAOHAS VT 3079 HesvLLl

LY RKINS | e

Tewor B0 ‘a3z passieei | 5 | %

S
i

i

LY OF ML LAY

N
=
-r_ml.'mwn.-r n ¢ Gl T
pimy | N g g
11 = Five 8 TS TRz S — ]
i e
3 - o

B R—
="
G

radcfasa 3l
i

dmsing. alzftg T PLAWT oroamior waasga o wn sgwd period swamrs

3 zapinciar anl

3+ zrzeig sl 333 rak be wasd

Tha creeing




T Y e e e TR T o W B
: A
? : STVLEG davanvls C1BlL ).z
i R . TREEN PRELP AT TS U D | N =l
b DM DNTHEINIONE HATNHDLTHM \.l_) T rmaEn f :-I":"rl'f'lﬂ'l EREEEC e R A
[ i BVHe P .
w KOISIAICHILS YL ArTIE MOsernd i .!. .r.- i g

AMeIF WITTR ITE L
i LOOF
AL TR AT

M g AR o
RN
giit ¥ ?:,,;Es?:q. S
AN WFﬁ{Tﬂha Era
Fre m b
[\[l b ¢
L HHEIE ih;i
o b B
1 L T e
E igi?
:'ggg ;
i

WITES

ok
-
s
==

o e A ey iy

o M T S

B gL e e g Tyt

Bk e O BT LT i vl T LR 8 T IO G T AT

e
S A s L AL e T i I ST b e i

[
o4 vl — Tl HET - r— e
LT HDRG T NGO E M LR TR Y H LW, N0 R el -~ T

DAY 3NN LVD WD i

THESE PLANE ST [EIRALT
L e T )

,_
s o urazifar: slaTe (D3.Th. ke S, Tmkel o bers maed e e

wit Epved owasowl §yreer’y Fora ond povrd deramerds bees dewr maeed G e el I

ar waamtinibian

S —
dnlew FIA FFRAT o sk varszze. a

Thiz pmm=g
ey,

§ 1 i g [

NE
kl

e ———
ch T 18 T R




L 40 e 5z .
~ B4l 22 ceve umaz w3y )
ol ;

L LB e s

(L ==
SieHEY e T
e LS H LM
=y ATHERN Te SRK 1T
- )
I e
i P Ty TR Ry
3 i “ = G ™ TR TR IR
ia : : FeTs s LR T
B IH 3daLy R
il= i DHIITE ABVHOSAIL Ep. —m Y e
ilg E R T 2 s _I_.hm =T n“.r o 2 - |
2= A L -
FE u_r__.._ ok =E = e v AT 7
IE [ = ouly =2 I
b M ER w&m
ER = L.ﬂ.?“
FAmz3
fo [EET = 7 4
=2 — = —t G
ig &k 2
= _..|1w T ﬂ m_ 3
R @ E '
- = i a = g =
2B = = Sz =
1 T H
L E : o |
F %
g |3 : =1
N m z P g
: kg & n (]
e — R
T _ W e T e P By LT p———
s & it - s i Fer B e o, inin PTG H_.,l,,.,..u:l...l._\ oy
) e 7
E il s =
g | ;
15
£ L R e T T ——
p o L s
x _I_-ﬂﬂ|n.l._.._.uh..mlﬂ.= TLEY W T IaEET e im e
| EAYEILIHD QWY §EHND o . ol G N AR ST
W_m = o A T i, o e B T o e e e
e - o '
g M
B &
™
oy
=
IZ
Il
F
i =
o o s o - i P )

T ¥
R
ma o e s T oy e — bl =R o] e
ﬂwnrﬂﬂ.nﬂhﬂw%.kﬂruﬁ iy ..ﬂ:. it el
—= R I IR AN ST I T
ki fe T
b A L e A P P ey 4
T R TR T o S S

o




nam iy peews ake ewin SASLTMH FLEC FLD CTUGE LASrla rarwsinid resie e D CASSQiae DRLE S0 _LGOd t RS ey

o mee w Gis [puseq (LT 47 307370 CLOT[E (ampEmed 0o s nicadd s3] RN G2 h (240 VM Boemis gn Reenp seg

wemny dmry ]

NELd NRLNGDD LNMRICTE 3 KON
TR 0 T W10 ol Faeaan |
I AEVHS
HOISIALIENS DL UV KOSV

w1 e Lras G i

T4
o

Traeh

TEI-11L-RED

AN e

R et W et I LR IT i

DL DN IHAANIENE HOEDIDLITM

PRI R R R gy

m

= Trn =

e v TTET Wl HoZHD 2/

“IwEd

i BSL ) SDOA YRED LT =
AN OPTE: W oTe tedben 6 T .H|_
—

IRt = i ) Neos |

T eeten M v e G ———
SEP o AIm rE) el A1 sLin
et v v s

RIS In =
TEd 3onEd 1IE \rd .

s s o e T ] R

T N ="

b,

TS0 0" H38k “EJ oy R S

R LR B i T R GNP ARSI
MR TR TV 1Y CATDRIND e L) Danalel

Wkl Tl T T

WTE-HE ST
HOORT 0 An 4 T K T ke Tlreewt 1

ETARALTYA LN ) T T

smm = i A WEA (6D LTI
A DA R TRECRE. IHM B T TR MG T W
DOV G TR TR ek Te W1 T
W vl ATk Oy A Rl DAL AT B

LTS G=] PG CAOATA T8 ThE CATIC CAY 0T 0T TN

A T

L ANTEEII0A SR AR REANEM JNIRSIE LS Y T
WL UL e e

oroa U ek o T S D ER Fad fA0wWY T

A WL
Si CRIMGD Red IEVE UV MY O WG LAMD TR ST
D LD UL AR P Wl O Tadrl ddedam

TazE = YEITCITHE £ RIT 1A TR TR

INFRNIFINGD 3T AD0LS dvdy Olldans

SR b o e
- E R RN B v

- TS G £ KO TR AIST ST I e
A 1 ImNE T ST WATE RIS T e T

wm
L EIVTE T 23 TV NV G mA A1 DT
— FATAUR T B S (S T TR TR RS T R
P THIE W) 1T 1 0Tl PN T T L

i) == I
— M LY AU BRSO SN A
R TOCH L w2l T Y L ALYy P T G R ]

4 i o] & o e Al b

i AT
IR TEAR O FRE T THE LD LTk N1 BTN

KAL) S L Ta) find TRCHAT JNd [STERATRI T
]
1 T | e e U T T EVT TSN Y ASTEITIN Y MINCA e
L e || emwew el L% LLTLAC TR CAOTI M ] D T
WA | | - B T G W A TTTME S MO WL LT T NI
| + i G

e A LE L R B TS ng K miais T e T
Wt e S I AT

AEmL AR

) — L
D w N¥id 10HINGD INIAIO3S % NOIS0H3

¢ e




L,

m ATy W
m N asag
i M ouEmg
A ame w wg
gl 1E i m ma
iz o
1= 3
FH I
iz =
4 H

LiLl

NELD INTRIOTAAND SOVIND Mo

GOE YO RRr A

T MY
HELSIAKIING TIVT 20016 §0SVITH

EERI AR Dot LCREE WO RineR ‘imen L
“T=gl3 aw

e

L
2

Crie s men) ek At
DOME HMNHDLE

KT ONTI AN

(Y]

WRIEEE Joarh

A3 | SRO S

) B

P,

DTRIN NI DEMIE s e ion e Fus RIS LS e
et pas v (IS CNEDS D Geris) da =ircmn’ O WY oz
=i L—]
=
iiwd I AT TLndkd
ST EED T S G

T n _.LS -y pm

frdde 10wy [ poved 2an

-

Y .

BRIV | S0 e - _|.
I
2 .

MHEETT Kk £ g

L TRAWTI PASLLX ITWEA -

._.._____ _‘_l ................

= gl ML SS0TE CEisng
run pm Bz in Bamam oal

frrm, | AR

" LEREN CHAC Mol A b5 lireemes U ..a..
' HIHTEAR ATERCETS W 3 Gl Sap W CLMEGkd SEOE 34 |

LTI Tl AT haee RERD LT

LHUTTE: A0 e SO TV WOIEA TS
TS WA SRIoN Wl AT TRk el S A HPLENCE
ARL ST TEUSYA RO SASEGE MRS | m

Nvlc INZF<D=/30 107dhl Mol

{rk
..

n_,ln...lr
T DA A

) .\.::\,..I.\,.I../..l..x/. T, F

e A s

|.-I-|ll. LT | e T

N T == e et 41 o ;

w. S wonss

B2L0M N

\_. 2

| THT 31 A e v QLT AT T S e

# THAL MR Rm AT S CLIBAD -k, W 6 e

] D s b T TR R

..V SUIPANAE h  TOHE ER 1 TR BT 0 A S

. e s ey

3 5 W s iy

¢ o b LTI Theart T

) T e Tt (LaCH B
.V Ld O AXTT ST MR AT WML ./._
N T INTER N A s ¥
.\. PE-E - TR A L "y
f Bt e S WK WIT ;
- i o e i ﬂ_
| L VI DN STV “
T _\ 14 T TAT AP R BT !
& ey - Whom RrUEN e G |
i ol Widn S LS T e S g
\." 14 2 e TIY ALICAR . Mo Glr »...
! 14 o e R e SRTHIT L o a0 !
L~ 14 % BIEET R B e L AL Ak A
& uozear Pl WS 1 R &
.\. Wz AT A WLSLE ST ,....
— i ....\.I. Lo AT A LADCT T A
T T T T T Lmee I e LT T 3
(2¢ TUE) LT WU TN Tl LS

e




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post OliTice Box 458 111 Greenwomd Road Blue Lake, CA 95525
Pliome 707 668 5655 Fax 707.668.5916

Technical Memorandum

REeference; 022003101

Date; April 3, 2023

To: Casey and Stacia Eliason

From: Jordan Ludtke, Assistanl City Engineer

Subject: Eliason Subdivision Response to Applicant’s Questions
(dated 3/13/23)

Pole Protection Recommendation

The applicant is not clear on what the City Engineer is recommending for the alternative design for
protection of the electrical pole. Please provide a more detailed description of the recommendatian,

Response

In liew of the temporary crash barrier proposed an the revised improvement plans (dated 1/23/23), it is
recammended that the curb face of the private access road be aligned with the southern fuce of the PG&E pole
where it terminates (back of walk). Appendix 1 presents is a concept sketch that illustrates the
recamimendation,

Responsibility for Pole Relocation

The applicant is inquiring why they would be responsible for relocating the PG&E pole, which is currently
non-compliant with ADA design requirements,

Response

As explained in the March 13™ technicol memorandum from the City Engineer, it is anticipated that the Blue
Lake Truck Route Complete Streets Profect would include constructing improvements in the Greenwood Road
right-of-way in front of your property os early as 2024. This would include modifying the existing driveway-
sidewalk impravements in front of your property to meet ADA design requirements. However, the City is
requesting that you bond separately for the driveway-sidewalk improvements shown in your subdivisian
improvement plans due to the potential that Caltrans funding can be put on hold or withdrawn if econamic
condition change. If the Coltrans funding were to be withdrawn, you would be financially responsible for
constructing the driveway-sidewalk improvements shown in your subdivision improvement plans ond meeting
ADA design requirements. (n lieu of relocating the electrical pole to provide ADA access as discussed in the City
Engineer’s review letter {dated 3/13/23), ADA access (32 inches of clear space) west of the PG&E pole could be
accommodated if easements for pedestrian access are granted within the northeastern corner of your lot (APN
025-101-023). The City is currently working on o design for this alternative to relocating the electrical pole.
Approval of subdivision improvement agreement is conditioned upon granting an easement to provide ADA
aocess west of the pole,

weurekahProjectsh 202 20220030010 01-0n-Call-Enp i PUBSArptst 202 30403-Eliason-Response, doc



Casey and Stacia Eliason

Eliason Subdivision Response to Applicant's Questions (dated 3/13/23)
April 3, 2023

Page 2

Detailed Cost Estimate

The applicant inguired if their contractor (Kernan Construction) could provide the detailed cost estimate
for the subdivision improvements instead of the Engineer of Record for the project (Whitchurch
Engineering).

Response

ft would be permissible for the controctor to prepare the detailed cost estimate for the subdivision
improvements. Please account for the additional concrete flatwork west of the PGEE pole that would be
required to provide ADA occess in the proposed easements an your property.

Appendix 1. Driveway Sketch

|I Il g - C..--' "|
A LA / { y ——
g LW )

WeurekahProjects\20220022003.0014 01-0n-Call-EngryPUBSr pts\ 20230403 - Eliason-Respoanse.docx



Driveway Sketch




5. W[ e sz s rerwa smm smag cpie iR pAASC FLE CTAKEE EARIELE miTument pashd pae b oCahedie speed & lleikd G0L BF28 Sienw
vpenpaan g Bagh GO Al | TeR i L300 (f N engn e

az tw pmeva aaap bhe (FopS TRECE “S4D L7220 ALTIN ampEnaed noamne

i -
;
B T
L [E
o= [0
HEE=HE
el e
aale B
dElEE
B iy Il 3 m g
3 T O L £ WEE S Ha U e S AL NN i B LTRSS WA THTONET W TRER Akl BT 1
Pl i T T e e T A et L b L b
= ....u.._ e = B B SD S S e NI <= . o Y
g UM .. T B E st e VAT TN T ) NI T e
=R L : SEON ONKTRED
¢ 3 ,,..W.u. S4ICH SHLHED Gu7
sk EE
3 M= B
= _._\\1 H Al Flc)
oAl i
- m a
is| 5 ,W,Fnﬁ ARSI RGE qu
T = .
p B A “a
e FOEB A
P DRI .o .
AR 1 1 Sy N
: T nEE

-

24 T BAwis

¢ o HEE AR [T
- - vl

.El...._Ln.. ...l:..K;:....__

axl A L5 Mﬂj___ﬂ...ﬂ.. = J ToN,
o ey 2T

w2 e i __ )

—
fo1 0 e deeekes .
- Feas v v s __ \

[ =easins !

AL CUMIEER NEEE Lm‘dniib.r.um‘-‘ls

Irkad bR T s O

w W N e e o = o ___ —_
3 s ¢ o — — __

e T T

e e i - _H

I LR

|
_ [ e | 5.

LK SRERYD

SNOLLTIAIHETY

s
S dasanic 2 ol Kil




Exhibit "B" to
Subdivision Improvement Agreement

RESOLUTION NO. 6-2019

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BLUE LAKE
APPROVING A MINOR SUBDIVISION, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, AND SITE
PLAN APPROVAL APPLICATION FOR CASEY & STACIA ELIASON

WHEREAS, Casey & Stacia Eliason filed an application dated July 12, 2016 for the
approval of a tentative parcel map for a Minor Subdivision in the Planned Development
Residential (PD-R) Zone between Greenwood Road and South Railroad Avenue that will create
four (4) parcels from an existing parcel commonly known as AP# 025-101-023 (No Address
Assigned). The applicant also applied for a Conditional Use Permit, which includes Site Plan
Approval, to allow multi-family dwellings in the PD-R Zone. Application materials include, but
are not limited to, the Tentative Parcel Map (dated 6/5/19) and Site Plan (dated 6/5/19):

WHEREAS, City Planning staff has reviewed the submitted application and evidence
and has referred the application and evidence to involved reviewing City departments and
agencies for site inspections, comments and recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the project is subject to environmental review pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). A proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration has been
prepared with respect Lo said project and notice has been sent to the State Clearinghouse,

responsible and trustee agencies, and posted for public review for a period of 30 days as required
by the CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, after due notice of public hearing, the matter came on regularly for hearing

before the Blue Lake Planning Commission on April 15, 2019 and was continued to a Special
Meeting on June 10, 2019; and

WHEREAS, at said public hearings, due consideration was given to the proposed

Mitigated Negative Declaration, the environmental effect of the project, and any changes
connected therewith; and

WHEREAS, at said public hearings, due consideration was given to all objections to said
project, and the Planning Commission believes that the Minor Subdivision, Conditional Use

Permit, and Site Plan Approval applications should be granted subject to certain conditions
hereinafter set forth;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Planning Commission of the City of Blue
Lake as follows:

1. The Planning Commission finds on the basis of the Initial Study and all comments
received, that the proposed Minor Subdivision and future residential development would have
potential significant effects on the environment, which, with the inclusion of specific mitigation

measures, will be rendered less than significant, Accordingly a Mitigated Negative Declaration
is adopted pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines.



RESOLUTION NO, 6-2019

2: The Planning Commission finds, in accordance with Section 16.20.010(G) of
Title 16 (Subdivision) of the Blue L.ake Municipal Code and Government Code section 66474, as
follows:

A The proposed map is consistent with applicable general and specific plans
as specilied in Government Code Section 65451,

B. The design or improvements required of the proposed subdivision is
consistent with applicable Plan, Zoning Ordinances and/or Specific Plans of the City of Blue
Lake,

. The site is physically suitable for the type and density of development.

D. As a result of a public hearing on the environmental issues of the project,
the design of the subdivision or the proposed improvements, as conditioned and mitigated, are
not likely to cause substantial environmental damage or substantially and avoidably injure fish or
wildlife or their habitat. Development of the site will be in accordance with current federal, state,
and local environmental laws.

E: No public health problems have been identified as a result of the design of
the subdivision or types of improvements proposed.

2 Meither the design of the subdivision nor the type of improvements will
conflict with easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through or use of], property
within the proposed subdivision as provided in Government Code Section 66474.

G. Discharge of waste from the proposed project into the existing community
sewer system will conform to requirements by the California Regional Quality Control Board,
Northcoast Region.

3. The Planning Commissions finds that the proposed subdivision, as conditioned,
mitigated, and approved, is in substantial conformance with Title 16 (Subdivision) of the Blue
[.ake Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

4, Per Section 17.28.030(F) of the Blue Lake Municipal Code, the Planning
Commission finds as follows:

A. That the proposed location of the conditional use is in aceord with the
objectives of Section 17.28.030{A) and the purposes of the zone in which the site is located.

B. That the proposed location of the conditional use and the conditions under
which it would be operated or maintained will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or
welfare, or materially injurious to properties or improvements in the vicinity.

5. Per Section 17.16.080(D){(4)(b) of the Blue Lake Municipal Code, the Planning
Commission finds as follows:



RESOLUTION NO. 6-2019

A, The combination of dwelling types, lot sizes, and uses in the planned
development will complement each other and will harmonize with existing and proposed land
uses in the vicinity.

B. The development standards will produce an environment of sustained
desirability and stability, harmonious with the character of the surrounding area and consistent
with the objectives of the Blue Lake General Plan and other applicable plans or policies adopted
by the City Council,

6. Except as otherwise herein provided, the findings of the Staff Report prepared by
the City Planner and dated April 12, 2019 and updated June 7, 2019, is hereby adopted as the
finding of the Planning Commission.

i The Planning Commission of the City of Blue Lake hereby approves the Minor
Subdivision, Conditional Use Permit, and Site Plan Approval applications for Casey & Stacia
Eliason, subject to the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof,
as set forth in the Tentative Parcel Map (dated 6/5/19), which is marked as Exhibit “B”, attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and as set forth in the Site Plan (dated 6/5/ 193, which is marked as
Exhibit “C”, attached hereto and made a part hereof,

INTRODUCED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED this 10" day of June 2019, by the
following vote:

AYES: w%, é-%, ﬂ%

NAYS: Afoma

ABSENT: p

ABSTAIN: Cﬂmf,,,,_w

ATTEST:

Chon@ ELfr

Secretary, anninﬁﬁjmmission




EXHIBIT =A™
To Resolution 6-2019

Permit Conditions

GENERAL

a. Applicant shall reimburse the City for all fees involved in processing this application,
prior to issuance ol the building permit. Applicant shall reimburse the City for all fees
involved in ensuring compliance with the project’s conditions of approval, prior to
issuance of the certificate of occupancy for the each phase of the project.

b. Applicant shall pay all other fees required for a subdivision application according to
the City's current fee schedule prior to recording of the Parcel Map. This includes,
but is not limited to, the parkland and recreational facilities fee for each additional

parcel created and the drainage facilities improvement fee for each additional parcel
created.

c. Approval is for the project as illustrated on the revised Site Plan (dated 6/5/19), as
illustrated on the revised Tentative Parcel Map (dated 6/5/19), and as illustrated on
the Landscape Plans (dated Sept. 2017) that are attached to the Staff Report.

d. The applicant must comply with all requirements of the City’s Municipal Code,
including but not limited to, Title 16 (Subdivisions) and Title 17 (Zoning).

e. The applicant must meet all requirements of the various City Departments including,
but not limited to, the City Manager, Public Works Department, City Engineer,
Building Department, and Planning Department.

f. The applicant must meet all requirements of the City Engineer, including those
identified in the following documents:

November 14, 2018 E-mail from the City Engineer

May 4, 2017 Memorandum from the City Engineer

May 17, 2016 E-mail to Manhard Consulting from the City Engineer
October 21, 2016 Technical Memorandum from the City Engineer

¥ & @& @

g. The applicant must meet all requirements of and obtain all required permits from the
Building Department for construction of the proposed residential development.

h. The applicant must meet all requirements of the City Attorney, including those
identified in the Memorandum dated Feb. 24, 2017, which outlined the process for a
Minor Subdivision application as detailed in Title 16 (Subdivisions) of the Blue Lake
Municipal Code.

i. The applicant must meet all requirements of the Blue Lake Fire Protection District,
including those identified in the December 13, 2016 letter from the District.



EXHIBIT =A™
To Resolution 6-2019

Prior to recording of the Parcel Map, the applicant shall grant the City authority to
enforce “No Parking” on the private access road and emergency vehicle turnaround
that will be constructed to service Proposed Parcels 1, 2, and 3.

The applicant shall comply with all requirements of applicable utility providers,
including those identified in the November 7, 2016 letter from Pacific Gas & Electric.

The applicant must meet all requirements of state and federal agencies including, but
not limited to, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, the North Coast
Regional Water Quality Control Board, the North Coast Unified Air Quality
Management District, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and the U5, Fish and
Wildlife Service.

. The applicant shall provide the City of Blue Lake with all permits, notices, filings, etc.

required from other local, state, or federal agencies for the project.

Prior to the issuance of an encroachment permit, grading permit, and/or building
permit for each phase of the project (e.g., construction of infrastructure improvements
or construction of residential buildings on each parcel), the applicant shall submit a
description of the proposed phase and the construction schedule to the City and the
owners or tenants of properties contiguous to the project site. The applicant should
coordinate the timing of construction activities with the City and surrounding
neighbors to minimize potential impacts.

2. MAPPING

a.

The applicant shall cause to be filed a parcel map showing monumentation of all
property corners to the satisfaction of the City Engineer in compliance with Section
16.20.020 (Parcel Maps) of Title 16 (Subdivisions) of the Blue Lake Municipal Code.
Subdivision map checking fees shall be paid in full at the time the Parcel Map is
submitted for checking. County Recorder fees shall be paid prior to submittal of the
map to the County Recorder for filing. The Parcel Map must be prepared by a Land
Surveyor licensed by the State of California, or by a Civil Engincer registered by the
State of California who is authorized to practice land surveying. The applicant shall
submit to the City Engineer three (3) copies of the Parcel Map as filed by the County
Recorder.

Easements: All easements that encumber or are appurtenant to the subdivision shall
be shown graphically on the Parcel Map. Those easements that do not have a metes
and bounds description shall be noted on the Parcel Map and shown as to their
approximate location.

Dedications: The following shall be dedicated on the Parcel Map for Proposed
Parcels 1, 2, 3, and 4, or other document as approved by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall determine whether the easements shall be for public and/or private
purposes.



EXHIBIT =A™
To Resolution 6-2019

I. Proposed Parcel 1:

a. From Greenwood Road to the rear property line of parcel 025-101-022: 30
foot wide easement for ingress, egress, and utilities appurtenant to APN

025-101-022. Proposed easement for same purposes appurtenant to
Proposed Parcel 2 and 3.

b. From the rear property line of parcel 025-101-022 to the western property
line of Proposed Parcel 1: 40 foot wide easement for ingress, egress,
utilities, and drainage appurtenant to Proposed Parcels 2 and 3.

¢. 25 foot wide reciprocal easement for ingress and egress appurtenant to
Proposed Parcels 1 and 2 (12.5 foot wide easement on each parcel).

2. Proposed Parcel 2:

a. 40 foot wide easement for ingress, egress, utilities, and drainage
appurtenant to Proposed Parcels | and 3.

b. 25 foot wide reciprocal easement for ingress and egress appurtenant to
Proposed Parcels 1 and 2 (12.5 foot wide easement on each parcel).

¢. 12.5 foot wide casement for ingress and egress appurtenant to Proposed
Parcel 3.

d. Easement for parking appurtenant to Proposed Parcel 3.
3. Proposed Parcel 3:

a. 40 foot wide easement for ingress, egress, utilities, and drainage
appurtenant to Proposed Parcels 1 and 2.

b. Stormwater Detention Basin easement appurtenant to Proposed Parcels |
and 2.

4. Proposed Parcel 4:
a. 20 foot wide utilities easement appurtenant to Proposed Parcel 1, 2, and 3.

d. Other Dedications: The above list of Dedications includes those which are shown
on the revised Tentative Parcel Map (dated 6/5/19). Other Dedications may be
required which cannot be determined from the Tentative Parcel Map and/or
preliminary improvement plans at this time. The need for these additional Dedications

may be determined after a review of more complete improvement plans have been
submitted to the City.



£,

f.

EXHIBIT “A™
To Resolution 6-2019

Deed Restrictions: The following Deed Restrictions shall be required for the
proposed project.

1. Wetland Mitigation Area. The applicant shall cause to be recorded a Deed
Restriction for the Wetland Mitigation Area in the Office of the County
Recorder. The Deed Restriction is required to ensure the permanent protection
of the Wetland Mitigation Area. The Deed Restriction shall be approved by
the City Attorney as to form prior to recording.

2. Emergency Vehicle Turnaround. The applicant shall cause to be recorded a
Deed Restriction for the Emergency Vehicle Turnaround on Proposed Parcels
2 and 3 in the Office of the County Recorder. The design of the emergency
vehicle turnaround shall be approved by the Blue Lake FFire Protection District
prior to recording of the Deed Restriction. The Deed Restriction shall be
approved by the City Attorney as to form prior to recording.

3. Open Space/Recreation Areas. The applicant shall cause to be recorded a
Deed Restriction for the Open Space/Recreation area on Proposed Parcel 3 in
the Office of the County Recorder. The Deed Restriction shall be approved by
the City Attorney as to form prior to recarding.

Other Deed Restrictions: The above list of Deed Restrictions is based on the
information shown on the revised Tentative Parcel Map (dated 6/5/19). Other Deed
Restrictions may be required which cannot be determined from the Tentative Parcel
Map and/or preliminary improvement plans at this time. The need for these additional
Deed Restrictions may be determined afler a review of more complete improvement
plans have been submitted to the City.

3 IMPROVEMENTS

d.

Subdivision Improvement Agreement: After approval of the Tentative Parcel Map
and prior to approval of the Parcel Map, the subdivider shall enter into a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement with the City in conformance with Section 16.28.090
(Agreement, Bond, and Cash Deposits for Improvements) of Title 16 (Subdivision) of
the Blue Lake Municipal Code. The Subdivision Improvement Agreement shall be
prepared by the City Attorney, approved by the City Engineer and Planning
Commission, and adopted by the City Council. To ensure the subdivision
improvements will be constructed, the subdivider shall post 1) a performance bond.
instrument of credit, lien on the property, letter of credit, cash or other form of
security acceptable to the City Council in the amount of 100% of the total estimated
improvements costs; 2) a similar security in the amount of 100% of the labor,
materials, and equipment costs; and 3) a similar security in the amount of 10% of the
costs of improvements to guarantee workmanship for one year. These security
interests shall be approved by the City Attorney as to form, by the City Engineer as to
sufficicney, and accepted by the City Couneil.

4



EXHIBIT A"
To Resolution 6-2019

b. Construction Improvement Plans: Construction improvement plans shall be
submitted for any required road, parking, drainage, landscaping, utility, and
pedestrian improvements. Construction plans must be prepared by a Civil Engineer
registered by the State of California. Construction plans shall be on a sheet size of
22" x 347, unless approved otherwise by the City Engincer. The City Engineer will
require the submittal of 2 full size (227 x 34") sets and 2 reduced (11" x 17) set of
the approved construction plans prior to the start of work.

The construction plans shall show the location of all proposed new utilities and any
existing utilities within 10 feet of the improvements. The plans shall be signed
approved by the Blue Lake Fire Protection District, utility companies having any
facilities within the subdivision, the Public Works Department, and the City Engineer
prior to construction authorization. The construction plans shall be tied into an
elevation datum approved by the City Engineer.

Engineering plans showing existing and proposed conditions for both the centerline
grade and roadway cross section will be necessary to ensure proper drainage. In
addition, any existing utilities may need to be adjusted and/or relocated at the expense
of the applicant.

Unless otherwise waived by the City Engineer, record drawing (“As-Built™) plans
shall be submitted for any road, drainage, landscaping, and pedestrian improvements
that are constructed as part of this project. Record drawing plans must be prepared by
a Civil Engineer registered by the State of California. Once approved by the City
Engineer, one (1) set of “wet stamped” record drawings on 227 x 34 mylar sheets
shall be filed with the City Engineer.

c. Construction Schedule and SWPPP: Construction of Improvements for this project
will not be allowed to occur between October 15 and April 15 without permission of
the City Engineer. The applicant will be responsible for compliance with State and
federal regulations relating to stormwater management and preparation and
implementation of a storm water pollution prevention plan.

d. Americans with Disabilities Act: All pedestrian facilities shall be ADA compliant,
as required by State and federal law. This includes, but is not limited to, providing
curb ramps at intersections and sidewalks behind driveway aprons (or ADA
compliant driveway aprons).

e. Private Road: The new private road section off of Greenwood Road shall provide
for a minimum 30-foot right-of-way to include a minimum 4-foot sidewalk/walkway
plus a minimum 22-foot paved roadway,

Nothing is intended to prevent the City Engineer from approving alternate typical

sections, structural sections, drainage system, and road geometrics based upon sound
engineering principals as contained in, but not limited to, City of Blue Lake

5



EXHIBIT #A™
To Resvlntion 6-2019

standards, Caltrans Highway Design Manual, Caltrans Traffic Manual, Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices, and AASHTO's A Policy of Geometric Design of
Highways and Streets.

Road Name: The private road section off of Greenwood Road shall be named as
approved by the City Manager,

Traffic Control Devices: Street name signs, traffic signs, and traffic control devices
will need to be placed as required and approved by the City Engineer. This includes,
but is not limited to, the stop sign and the push-button activated flashing signage
required at the intersection of the private access road and Greenwood Road (see
Mitigation Measure Trans-2),

Traffic Safety Measure: The applicant shall install a traffic safety improvement
along the southern edge of the private road that accesses to Greenwood Road. The
improvement shall be installed along the property line that is shared with parcel 025-
101-023 (435 Greenwood Road) to minimize the potential for collision damage to the
residence located on parcel 025-101-023. The improvement may include a raised
curb, bollards, or other equally effective measures. The proposed traffic safety
improvement shall be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer.

Driveways: Any new access from the City road will require encroachment permits
from the City Public Works Department. The location of existing and proposed
driveway aprons (access openings) shall be shown on the construction plans. The
proposed accesses will be evaluated after application is received.

Structural Section: The proposed private road shall be constructed to a structural
section recommended in the soils report and as approved by the City Engineer, The
structural section shall include a minimum of 0.2 foot of Clatrans Type B asphalt
concrete over 0.67 foot of Caltrans Class 2 aggregate base. If required by the City
Engineer, the structural sections of all roads shall be determined by Caltrans R-Value
method using a Traffic Index approved by the City Engineer. Based upon soil
conditions, the City Engincer may also require a geotextile fabric to be placed on top
of the subgrade. When paving against cxisting paved surfaces, a saw cut will be

required to ensure a uniform joint, The location of the saw cut shall be approved by
the City Engineer based upon the condition of the existing road surface.

Utilities: The proposed improvements shall require the undergrounding or relocation
of existing facilities at the expense of the applicant. Undergrounding of existing
facilitics or construction of new facilities shall be completed prior to constructing the
structural section for the roadway. All laterals shall be extended onto each lot and
marked in a manner that they will be easily located at the time of individual hookups.
A letter of completion of all work from each involved utility company shall be
submitted prior to construction of the roadway structural section.



.

EXHIBIT “A"
To Resolution 6-2019

Water and sewer utility connection locations and meter locations must be reviewed
and approved by the City Engineer.

Signape: The applicant shall obtain a Sign Permit from City Staff for any new
signage, per Section 17.24.120 (Signs) of the Blue Lake Municipal Code.

Other improvements: Other on-site and/or off-site improvements may be required
which cannot be determined from the Tentative Parcel Map and/or preliminary
improvement plans at this time. These improvements may be determined after a

review of more complete improvement plans and profiles have been submitted to the
City.

Fncroachment Permit: An encroachment permit is required for all work within the
right-of-way of'a City road.

4. DRAINAGE

i,

The applicant shall be responsible to correct any involved drainage problems to the
satisfaction of the City Engineer. This condition does not affect any obligations of
the City related to maintenance of the 10-foot wide storm drain easement (Document
No. 2000-24374-4) that runs along the northern boundary of Proposed Parcels 1, 2, 3,
and 4.

As identified in the Preliminary Stormwater Management Report prepared by
Manhard Consulting (received 5/8/18), the on-site management of stormwater runoff
is proposed through a variety of site design measures consistent with the Humboldt
County LID Stormwater Manual. Prior to the recording of the Parcel Map, the
applicant must submit a complete hydraulic report and stormwater management plan
for approval by the City Engineer. The applicant will be required to provide an
engineering report documenting that the drainage facilities will bave adequate
capacity to percolate all stormwater from the proposed development.

Prior o the issuance of the Certificates of Occupancy by the Building Department,
the applicant shall meet the requirements of the City Engineer for the proposed onsite
stormwater management facilities.

5. GRADING

d.

All grading activity shall oceur in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 15.12
(Grading, Erosion, and Sediment Control) of Title 15 (Buildings and Construction) of
the Blue Lake Municipal Code.

The proposed project would result in over one acre of disturbance and shall comply
with the provisions of the State Water Resources Control Board Construction General
Permit (CGP).



EXHIBIT “A"™
To Resolution 6-2019

6. MAINTENANCE

HE

The improvements for drainage and the private road and private driveway to be
constructed as part of this project will not be maintained by the City of Blue Lake,
The applicant must provide a permanent maintenance plan acceptable to the City
Engineer for all improvements, including, but not limited to, the following: roads,
stormwater drainage systems (e.g., pipes, drainage inlets, bioswales, rain/rock
gardens, detention basin, etc.), pedestrian facilities, and landscaped areas. An
engineer's estimate for the cost of the yearly maintenance must be approved by the
City Engineer, Maintenance shall be provided by a maintenance association, district,

or other means as approved by the City Engineer (also see Mitigation Measure
HYDRO-1).

Any agreements regarding the maintenance of the facilities between the applicant and
a maintenance association may be required to be approved by the City Attorney,
Public Works Department, and City Engineer.

7. DEVELOPMENT PLAN

A Development Plan shall be required as a condition of approval of the Parcel Map. All
relevant information regarding the conditional approval of this project shall be placed on
the Development Plan so that subsequent purchasers may be aware of limitations of the
use and development of Proposed Parcels 1, 2, 3, and 4. The following information is
required for the Development Plan:

d.

The Development Plan shall be legibly drawn to a convenient scale on 247 x 36"
miylar, in black ink, unless otherwise approved by the City Engineer.

The Development Plan shall include all encumbrances of record as shown on a
current Title Report as well as those created on the Parcel Map.

The Development Plan shall show the onsite wetlands as delineated in the Delineation
of Waters of the United States report (NRM, Sept. 23, 2015) and the Wetland
Mitigation and Monitoring Plan (MRM, Feb. 5, 2018). The Development Plan shall
also show the Wetland Mitigation Area as illustrated in the Wetland Mitigation and
Monitoring Plan (NRM, Feb. 5, 2018).

The Development Plan shall show the proposed Open Space/Recreation area on
Proposed Parcel 3.

The Development Plan shall show the emergency vehicle turnaround on Proposed
Parcels 2 and 3.

A statement that all parking for the parcels created will be required to be provided
onsite (i.e., off-street). The Development Plan shall show the proposed parking for
each lot created,



EXHIBIT “A"
To Resolution 6-2019

g. The Development Plan shall include the following to the satisfaction of the City
Engineer:

I When roads or stormwater drainage facilities are not to be maintained by the
City, then clearly state next to the facility “NOT CITY MAINTAINED.”

2. Reference the soils report prepared for the project. Any specific grading
requirements shall be included on the Plan.

3. Include a statement referencing the Improvement Plans by name, author, and
date, and that they are on file with the City.

4. The applicant shall cause a “Notice of Development Plan” to be recorded in
the office of the County Recorder. The “Notice of Development Plan™ shall be
approved by the City Attorney as to form prior to recording.

5. The Development Plan shall be signed off by the City Engineer and City
Planner prior to official filing.

MITIGATION MEASURES

The following conditions of approval include the mitigation measures from the Initial
Study-Mitigation Negative Declaration (SCH#: 2018072057) that was prepared for the
proposed project.

a. Mitigation Measure BIO-1: Construction in wetland areas. The project shall limit
construction that will fill or otherwise impact the on-site wetland to the dry scason
(generally April-October) to avoid impacts to northern red-legged frogs and other
amphibians that may be breeding, foraging, or dispersing through the habitat,

b. Mitigation Measure BIO-2: Nesting Bird Avoidance. Tree removal and vegetation
clearing (including brush clearing) associated with the Project should be conducted
outside of the bird nesting season (generally considered to be March I-August 15). If
work must be conducted during the bird-nesting season, a qualified omithologist
(someone who is able to identify Northern California birds, and who has experience
in nest-scarching for passerines and raptors) should thoroughly survey the area no
more than seven days prior to tree/vegetation removal to determine whether active
nests (nests containing eggs or nestlings) are present. If active nests are found,
appropriate buffers should be developed in consultation with CDFW, until the nests
have fledged or failed.

c. Mitigation Measure BIO-3: Wetland Mitigation. The project wetland mitigation
shall be in-kind and shall primarily include the creation of 0.138 acres (approx. 6,000
square feet) of new 3-parameter jurisdictional wetland on site. The western boundary
of Wetland A will be excavated, creating a new depressional wetland area; this area

9



EXHIBIT “A™
To Resolution 6-2019

will then be planted with native wetland vegetation. The mitigation work plan,
planting plan, performance standards, suecess criteria, and monitoring plan are
detailed in the Wetland Mitigation and Monitoring Plan (NRM, Feb. 5, 2018). The
mitigation wetland shall be established and monitored in accordance with the
Wetland Mitigation and Monitoring Plan,

Mitigation Measure CUL-1: Inadvertent Discovery of Cultural Resources. I
potential cultural resources, such as chipped or ground stone, historic debris, building
foundations, or bones, are encountered as a result of ground-disturbing activity
associated with the project, the construction contractor shall halt work in the vicinity
of the find (within 100 feet) and contact the City of Blue Lake and Tribal Historic
Preservation Officers (THPOs) for the Blue Lake Rancheria, Bear River Band of
Rohnerville Rancheria, and Wiyot Tribe. A qualified archaeologist shall be contacted
to evaluate the finds and to make recommendations that shall be implemented.
Prehistoric materials could include obsidian and chert or formal tools, grinding
implements, (e.g., pestles, handstones, bowl mortars, slabs), locally darkened midden,
deposits of shell, faunal remains, and human burials. Historic materials could include
ceramics/pottery, glass, metal, can and bottle dumps, eut bone, barbed wire fences,
building pads, structures, and trails/roads. If such materials are encountered during
construction, a qualified archagologist shall be present during subsequent surface and
subsurface activities in the vicinity of the sensitive materials as determined necessary
by the archaeologist and Wiyot area Tribes. With respect to these areas of sensitive
materials:

I. If cultural materials are discovered, the archacologist shall assess the
discovery to determine if it constitutes either a unique archaeological resource
or a historical resource for purposes of CEQA (CCR Title 14 §15064.5[a]).

2. If the archaeologist determines that the materials do not constitute either a
unique archaeological resource or a historical resource, their presence shall be
noted but need not be considered further (CCR Title 14 §15064.5[¢] [3]).

3. If the archaeologist determines: (a) that the materials do constitute a unique
archacological resource or historical resource; and, (b) they are subject to
substantial adverse change as defined in CCR Title 14 §15064.5[b], the
archaeologist shall provide recommendations to the City and Wiyot area
Tribes for appropriate treatment which, among other options, may include
preservation in place or archaeological data recovery. Preservation in place is
preferred, if it is feasible.

Mitigation Measure CUL-2: Human Remains. If potential human remains are
encountered, the construction contractor shall halt work in the vicinity (within 100
feet) of the find and contact the City of Blue Lake. The project applicant and/or
contractor shall be required to contact the Humboldt County Coroner in accordance
with Public Resources Code Section 5097.98 and Health and Safety Code Section
7050.5. If the coroner determines the remains are Native American, the coroner

10



h.

EXHIBIT “A™
To Besolution 6-2019

would contact the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC). As provided in
Public Resources Code Section 5097.98, the NAHC would identify the person or
persons believed to be most likely descended from the deceased Native American.
The most likely descendent makes recommendations for means of treating or
disposing of, with appropriate dignity, the human remains and any associated grave
goods as provided in Public Resources Code Section 5097.98.

Mitigation Measure HYDRO-1: Stormwater Facility Maintenance. Stormwater
facility operation and maintenance shall include periodic inspection and maintenance
of the vegetated swales and detention areas to ensure proper operation. Persons
responsible for performing and funding this shall be identified with contact
information provided to the City prior to the issuance of building permits and within
30 days of all ownership changes.

Mitigation Measure NOISE-1: Construction Hours. Construction activities shall
be restricted to the hours between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday,
and between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays. Construction activity
will not oceur on Sundays or holidays.

Mitigation Measure NOISE-2: Construction equipment. Construction equipment
shall be well maintained and used judiciously to be as quiet as practical. The
following measures, when applicable, shall be implemented by the contractor to
reduce noise from construction activities:

I. All internal combustion engine-driven equipment shall be equipped with
mufflers that are in good condition and appropriate for the equipment.

2. "Quiet" models of air compressors and other stationary noise sources shall be
used, where technology exists,

3. Stationary noise-generating equipment shall be located as lar as feasible from
sensitive receptors.

4. Unnecessary idling of internal combustion engines shall be prohibited.

5. Staging areas and construction material storage areas shall be located as far
away as possible from adjacent sensitive land uses.

6. Construction-related traffic shall be routed along major roadways and as far as
feasible from sensitive receptors.

Mitigation Measure TRANS-1: Curb painting. The project shall include painting
the curb red north and south of the Greenwood Road entryway (twenty feet in both
directions). The curb must be painted in coordination with the City prior to issuance
of the certificate of occupancy for the first phase of the project.



EXHIBIT *A™
To Resolution 6-2019

Mitigation Measure TRANS-2: Traffic Signage. The project shall include
installation of a stop sign and some form of push-button activated flashing signage
facing vehicles exiting the project site. (Example signage is shown below, however
actual sign(s) may vary as long as it can be activated by someane crossing from either
side of the project site driveway). The signage shall be installed prior to issuance of
the certificate of occupancy for the first phase of the project.



EXHIBIT "B"
To Resolution 6-2019

PARCEL 4 DETAIL - SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR FULL SITE

SOV W TRD W R O OO
LOTERGR BOT SCTRCUL® DT

AT e TE ek el "

H
¥

U
i

i
if &

El; 4

Ed
5

S Ml SO HTMTHTE BHOWM AS[ COFTNG VBAFEL T1NNT SRR
P CmiThc Lends ol URELWLOMD FRDREIEY SaOll @ WUL PSRt BUGUNINTa

T MFTA T3 STAITEINT FLESY MWATYELY TARTIT By WA G IR TRE
A S e CEATIARAT FOR ALY PECITAIN MADWCL LFITHE. SAMR AT

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP

R 8 PRORCRD Sl 0 W e e s
luugl_lﬂ.—n.vluon::éh“’.l?g

IR W TR L YRR 0 RN, RAM T CRAN SRR Rk

B AL DaSTMEW ] OF SOTONE. ADTIRTERG T D FRDLREN YT IIL BPCAT

CECPWD W i¥ AL LI B (M T WEALTAE AR Ay ), Sl
% M RO WECHED WA

B AL MUY RS O EATE o e T
s L L ey
ST BN BT (PR R O PROM AT i b
TEN SaRE D B S NTT oW ATAFAlS Gam [sST m MY 0 mu
182 TS 8 Jrin AT O T e
a5 b e E

KOLSTAD LAND SURVEYORS

BEw i -Td LT, R R K] Eo A




EXHIBIT "B"
To Resolution 6-2019

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP

BERd & PSR BreBom OF Rl LAMDA O ELAROR FELCASE
B it el FASed S e AR Il.,._i-..lup-lﬂ.-_

Lrmi wries SOCTOW T Wk L WOFTL MERCE 0 TRLT, SUBENNGT VGSeTR
ot O i e

ThMTT @ s ST & LALSDEA
KOLSTAD LAND SURVEYORS
SRT o RN

e BE-if-Y  AONE. DT AN We FRA-OI) WRIT G OF




EXHIBIT "C"
To Resolution 6-2019

N I RE R TR 1 SOV O T T STV

| * 5 TR
| i N ,;.;"Eigzlgrg;i'
A A
| ' ity
j it ; 1 <3
| I _ B | 8Lk
|| ¥ iz
| . tE
| | o
| ] ¥ it
O 8 8
BT N
- wlk
I | '.H l i
-_'--*_I_--F'T‘J_"Jr
!  SU— |
I : i
§ H 5 i

al Ill'ﬁ‘l ’ T! !

!E | i ‘:' 3 ]' =
Tkl g it 1 3 %|m
s TE (2 Et : i e EE < v ™~
4 E%E S P 5 " §E E = ]

x / = =
Mg Ji im g
- | - !.= = E o
: : 352
| ' g: — ) E
R 1o r . |-1: ﬂ
P - A i .-r—a-=l-'r' >
| A :
|
' ?ih EL‘- iz o i
el # g 1 B
1] i | 7
:E"‘.‘ )
> oy, ;
r | -ﬁo
I B
ok
G il [

r Z8) t|_ ELIABON MINOR BUBDIVIBION. ANORTHPOINT §=

i Ellﬂ _l_-F!i_:l?.:i',ﬂv-lNﬂ‘ﬂ.M!EH’WDEIDHD.!UJ!L}KLMHE!‘E COMNESULTING GRCUP, INC.
&

REVIEED EITE PLAN F I NP T Htant ke 03 Busesk DA 55300

TN




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458, 111 Greenwood Road, Bluc Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.668,5655 Fax 707.668.5916

AGENDA REPORT

ltem #: | 0

Date: July 25, 2023
Item Subject: Law Hnforcement Agreement with the Humboldt County Sheriff's Office
Submitted By; Elise Scalani, Councilmember

General Information:
see attached documentation
Background Material Provided: Sce attached documentation.,

Fiscal Impaet: Sheriff Contract Inerease of $165.000,00.

Recommended Action: Accept the contract incrcase and revise the fiscal year 2023/2024 budget
to reflect the increased amount.

Review Information:
City Manager Review: Iegal Review: Planner Review, Engineer:;
Comments: As the City Manager, 1 do not recommend this action and recommend thal the

Council allow me to continuc conversations with the Sheriff and other interested parties to find
an equitable, justifiable and financially responsible solution.




£ \8% HUMBOLDT COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
5 4423 WILLIAM F. HONSAL, SHERIFF/CORONER

MAIN STATION

CIVILICOURTS 826 FOURTH STREET = EUREKA CA 95501-0616 CUSTODY SERVICES
(FOT) 4457320 0] 4395150

PHOMNE (707} 445-7251 - FAX (707} 445-7298

May 31, 2023

City of Blue Lake

Office of the City Manager
P.0). Box 458

Blue Lake, CA 95525

Regarding: Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement Services

Dear City of Blue Lake,

Section 11 of the Agreement to Provide Law Lnforcement Services between the County of Humboldt and
the City of Blue Lake allows for an annual computation ol costs to provide services on or before June | of

cach calendar year (o be effective Tuly 1.

In accordance with section 11 of the Agreement, the county is providing you notice that the rate will
increase to $315,656.00 annually effective July 1, 2023, In accordance with section 10 of the Agreement,
this shall be payable on a quarterly basis in the amount of $78,914.00,

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, [ can be reached by telephone at (707) 268-3605,

sincerely,

APPROVED

By Regina Fuller at 11:4% am, May 31, 2023

Regina l'uller
Deputy Director of Financial and Support Services
Humboldt County Sherift’s Office

ce: Monika Uridley, HCS0 Business Manager

MCKINLEYVILLE STATION GARBERVILLE STATION CORONER'S OFFICE ANIMAL CONTROL  TRINITY RIVER STATION
(707} BID-HEOD {707} 923-2761 (707} A45-7242 (707) B40-9132 {530) 622-1025



From: Quenell, Bryan <BQuenall@co humboldt.ca.us=

Sent: Wednesday, lune 28, 2023 6:46 AM

To: Amanda Mager <citymanager @bluelake.ca.gov>

Cc: Honsal, William <WHonsal@co.humbeldt.ca.us>; Braud, Justin <IBraud @co.humbeoldt.ca.uss:
McCall, Joshua <JMcCall@co.humboldt.ca.us>; xoooooxx@suddenlink.net; Fridley, Monika
=mfridleyl@co.humboldt ca.uss

Subject: Law Enforcement Services

Good Morning,

| spoke with Business Manager Fridley yesterday whao indicated she was able to provide you the
justification for the cost increase for the contractual law enforcement services we currently
provide, | understand you also inguired about entering into an hourly contract for the same
services. After speaking with Sheriff Honsal, we are not in a position to provide on going law
enforcement services on an hourly basis. As you know our current agreement does not expire
until June 20", 2024 and either party may terminate this contract upon sixty (60} days written
notice, which notice shall take effect at the end of the sixty (60} day notice period.
Compensation shall be prorated for the fiscal quarter in which the termination occurs, If you
have any other questions or need any clarification please feel free to contact me,

Captain Bryan Quenell
Humboldt County Sheriff's Office
Pafrol Operalions

826G Fourth St., Eureka, Ca. 95501
Office: 707-441-5130

Cell; FO7-486-8430




From: Honsal, William <WHeonsal@co, humbaldt.ca us=

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:25 P

To: Amanda Mager <citymanager@bluelake.ca govs

Cc: Quenell, Bryan <BQuenell@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Braud, Justin <JBraud@co.humbaldt.ca.us>; Fridley, Monika
<mfridleyl@co.humboldt.ca us=; Fuller, Regina <rfuller2@co.humbaldt.ca.us>

Subject: RE: Law Enforcement Services

Good Afternoan Mandy,

Thank you for contacting us and sharing your concerns. | acknowledge the difficultics caused by the recent increase in
the cost of law enforcement services for the City of Blue Lake. We have now recalculated the expenses based on
population, which reflects the actual cost of providing these services. Unfortunately, we can no longer subsidize law
enforcement services for the City due ta rising costs throughout the county and a shrinking county budget,

In all honesty, the City of Blue Lake has been receiving an exceptionally favorable arrangement for law enforcement
services over the past few years. Just three years ago, you were paying over $300,000 for a contract that provided two
deputies to the city, The current law enforcement contract in place is fair, considering that the Sheriff's Office assumes
all liability and provides various public safety services such as law enforcement, accident investigation, dispatch services,
records management, evidence storage, major crimes investigators, public information, training, supervision, and
management. All of this is offered at a fraction of the cost it would take for the City to operate its own law enforcement
agency. As a point of comparison, the City of Ferndale pays $650,000 annually for their law enforcement services.

After consulting with several North State Sheriffs who oversee similar contract cities, it is evident that Blue Lake is
receiving a favorable deal and paying significantly less than other contract cities of similar size. Some smaller cities in the
Morth State apply for Federal COPS grant funding to cover the full cost of law enforcement services from the Sheriff's
Office, Have you explared this option and applied for the grant?

Unfortunately, we are unable to reduce the current charges for law enforcement services to the City of Blue Lake. If you
would like to discuss this matter further, please let me know, and | will be available to continue the conversation.

William F. Honsal, Sheriff
County of Humboldt

826 4th Strest

Eureka, CA 95501

Main: 707.445.7251

Office; 707.268.3618

Fram: Quenell, Bryan <BGuenell@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Honsal, William <WHonsal@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Braud, lustin <JBraud@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: FW: Law Enforcement Services

FY|

From: Amanda Mager <=

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Quenell, Bryan =BOuenell@co humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Law Enfarcement Services




City of Blue Lake Contract

Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement Services Within The
City of Blue Lake

THIS AGREEMENT 1s made and entered into this I** day of July 2021 by and between the County

of llumbaldt, a political subdivision of the State of California {hereinafter called "COUNTY™), and the City

of Blue Lake, a municipal corporation in the County of Humboldt (hercinafter called "CITY™)

Term of Avrecment

Basic Term. The term or this AGREEMENT shall commence July I, 2021 and continue through Junc
30, 2024, a thirty-six (36) month term, expiring June 30, 2024, unless sooner lerminated pursuant (o
Section 18,

2 Lxtended Term. The term of this AGREEMENT may be extended for successive periods of one (1)
year 1f the legislative bodies of both parties determine to so extend the term and written notice of
such renewal is given to the other party at least three (3) months prior to expiration. The extended
terms shall be referred to as first Extended Term, Second Extended Term, cte.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority provided in the Government Code, CITY and COUNTY desire

lo contract in order that COUNTY, through Sheriff, will perform law enforcement services within the CITY .

I.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLT.OWS:

The basic level of services Lo be provided shall consist of 24 hours of coverage from a sworn peace
officer (830.1 PC), scven (7) days a week [or response Lo calls at a level not less than ihat provided
by the Sheriff in adjacent areas of the COUNTY, including related back-up and auxiliary services
such as investigative, community services, criminalistics, supervisorial, and traffic service functions.
This also includes scrvices and support from the Sheriff's records bureau, Sherifl™s
property/evidence bureau, and public salety dispateh services.

Personnel shall be supported by an appropriate number of Sherifl's supervisory and management
personnel, as deemed necessary by the COUNTY. This service will include regular, random patrol,
as available, of the City of Blue Lake during all hours of service. It will also include providing the
citizens of Blue Lake access to report and or file a police report or anonymous complaint online,
and aceess Lo crime mapping.

The law enforcement services to be provided by the COUNTY to the CITY within the CITY
incorporated arca shall include:

A Lnforcement of State Statutes;
B. Linforcement of ordinances of CITY (excluding animal control, building and construction);
2, Police protection of the type provided by the Sheri(T;



N

D Traffic and DUI enforcement, with the exception or such traffic enforcement as may be
provided by the California Highway Patrol on any frecway traversing the CITY or
as required by statute;

E; All detective, juvenile and other specialized services provided by the Sherift’ in the

unincorporated areas of the COUNTY, such as homicide, child abusce mvestigations and

narcotics enforcement;

Abandon Vehicle Abatement;

G. When requested by the CITY, via the City Manager, a representative of the Sheriff’s Office at
the rank of Licutenant or higher shall meel quarterly with the public, either in a speeial meceting
or al a council meeting to discuss CITY policing issues;

H. All other law enforcement scrvices of the type provided by the Sheriil” within the
unincorporated areas of the COUNTY;

T

The Sheriff shall not be required to assume any enforcement duty or function inconsistent with those
performed by the Sheriff under the ordinances of the COUNTY and the statutes of the State of
California,

The Sheriff shall give prompt consideration to all requests of the City Manager regarding the delivery
of general law enforcement services, including staffing assignments, and make every reasonable
effort to comply with requests consistent with good law enlorcement practices and other provisions
ol this AGREEMENT. To facilitate the timely exchange of such information between the CITY and
the COUNTY, the Partics hereto shall meet from time to time to discuss performance issucs under
this AGREEMENT and the atiendees shall include the City Manager, the Operations Division
Commander, the McKinleyville Station Lieutenant, and a designated city council member,

For the purposes of performing services and functions pursuant to this AGREEMENT, and only to
give official status to such performance, every COUNTY Deputy or employee shall be deemed o be
an ex-officio officer of the CITY while engaged in performing any such scrvice or function which is
a municipal [unction falling within the scope of this AGREEMENT.,

The CITY shall have the right to discuss with the COUNTY issues of concern related to mallers
covered under this AGREEMENT. However, the manner or rendition of services, the standard of
performance, the discipline of'employees and other matters incident to the performance of scrvices,
including control of personnel so employed, shall remain under the exelusive control of the Sheriff
The Sherilt shall, however, give consideration o requests ol the City Manager, which may relate to
the performance of services under this AGREEMENT, In the event of a dispute between the partics
as 1o the dutics and functions to be rendered or the manner of their performance, determinations by
the Sheriff shall be final and conclusive as between the partics.

An inventory of furnishings and fixtures contributed by the CITY and the COUNTY for purposes of
supplying the station shall be maintained throughout this AGREEMENT. Lach party will continue
Lo bear their own costs of such items and upon termination of this AGRELM ENT, said items of like
kind shall be relurned to the respective agency that had original ownership.

COUNTY shall provide the necessary supplies, equipment, services and materials required for
performing its duties under this AGREEMENT, mcluding vehicle acquisition, maintenance, fuel and
replacements.

COUNTY and CITY shall determine where such law enforcement quarters are to be located within
the CITY. It is cxpressly understood that the COUNTY may use such quarters in connection with



L.

the performance ol 1ts duties bevond the scope of services previously outlined in sections 1-4 and in
connection with the performance of its duties in territory outside the CITY and adjacent territory,
provided, however, that the performance of such non-city dutics shall be at no additional cost to the
CITY,

At the time of exceution of this AGREEMENT. the charse to the CITY for the services and

$122.876 annually.

The total cost charged to the CITY docs not include expenses atiributable to services or
[acilities normally provided 1o all cities within the COUNTY as parl ol enlorcement dutics and
unctions performed by the Sherill under the ordinances and regulations of the COUNTY and the
statutes of the State of Cahifomia,

The CITY shall render to COUNTY the amount ol $30,719 on a guarterly basis payable on the
[ollowing dates: [irst (1*) payment due October 1, second (2"} payment due January 1, third (3"
payment due April 1, and fourth (4") payment due July 1. Any extended term shall follow this
quarterly payment schedule. The COUNTY shall, 30 days prior to the payment due dale, provide to
the CITY an invoice which will retlect the amount due by CITY for services rendered by COUNTY
under this AGREEMENT during the previous quarter, 11" such payment is not received by COUNTY
within thirly (30) days of the due date, COUNTY shall be entitled o recover interest at a rate of seven
(7%) percent per annum and the COUNTY may terminate this AGREEMENT immediately, and
without any further notice take such steps as may be necessary to enforce payment.

Re-computation of General Law Enlorcement Services. Excepl as otherwise specified hercinafter,
the total amount charged for General Law Enforcement Services, as defined in Section 2, shall be
recomputed annually on or before June 1 of each calendar vear for the following fiscal year, with
the fiscal year defined as July 1 through June 30. The re-computation caleulation shall be
determined by the COUNTY bascd upon estimated additional costs of providing General Law
Enforcement Services deseribed in Section 2. The total contract amount for the applicable fiscal year
will be eflective July | of that fiscal year, subject 1o appeal by CITY. Stall representatives of the
COUNTY and CITY are advised to meet during the calculation process and prior to any formal
presentation before their respective governing bodies. At the request of either party, cost increases
will be formally addressed at any time within the term of this AGREEMENT,

The CITY. its officers and cmployees, shall not assume by this AGREEMENT any liability for the
direct payment of any salary, wages, or other compensation to any officer or employee ol COUNTY
that 15 performing services hereunder forthe CITY , or for any other lability other than
that provided for in this AGREEMENT.

CITY shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify COUNTY and its agents, officers, officials,
employees and volunteers from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, liabilities,
expenses and costs of any kind or nature, including, without linntation, attorney fees and other costs of
litigation, arising out of, or in connection with, CITY s performance of, or [ailure to comply with, any
of the obligations contained herein, except such loss or damage which was caused by the sole
negligence or willful misconduet of COUNTY .

The CITY and its insurer, or self-insured pool, shall provide evidence of general and automobile
liability insurance with limits no less than $2.000,000.00 per occurrence. The CITY shall provide an
endorsement from ils insurer or self-insured pool naming the County of [umbaoldt, its officials,



16.

employees, and volunteers as additional insured.

It is expressly understood between the parties to this AGREEMENT that no employerfemployee
relationship is intended; the relationship of COUNTY to CITY being that of an independent
contractor and CITY and COUNTY retain sole and independent liability for the actions of the
emplovees of each.

CITY, through its City Manager, shall have access Lo non-privileged and non-confidential reports and
other documents pertaining to the services provided hercunder and within the scope of the Public
Records Act (Government Code Scction 6250 el seq.), COUNTY shall transmit monthly, to the
City Manager statistical reports on crime occurrence, traffic incidents, and other contract
services within the CITY,

All work performed hercunder is subject to limitations of Section 23008 of the Government Code or
the State of Calilornia, and in accordance therewith, before any work is performed or services
rendered pursuant hereto, an amount equal to the cost o the CITY must be reserved by the CITY
from its funds to cnsure payment for wark, service, or materials provided by COUNTY hereunder,

COMPLIANCE WITH NUCLEAR FREE ORDINANCE: In recognition of the Humboldt County
Nuclear Free Ordinance, the CITY certifics by its signature below that it is not a nuclear weapons
contractor, in that CITY is not knowingly or intentionally engaged in the research, development,
production or testing  of nuclear warheads, nuclear weapons systems or nuclear weapons
components as defined by the Nuclear Free Ordinance in Humboldt County. CITY agrees to
notily COUNTY via HCSO immediately if it becomes a nuclear weapons provider, as defined above,
CITY acknowledges that, per the terms of the Humboldt County Nuclear Free Ordinance, COUNTY
via HUSO may immediately terminate this AGREEMUNT if it determines that the foregoing
certification is false or if CITY becomes a nuclear weapons provider,

This AGREEMENT shall take effect on , or at such sooner time as the parties may
agree in writing, and, unless sooner terminated as provided herein, shall terminate on June 30, 2024,
Lither party may terminate this contract upon sixty (60) days written notice, which notice shall take
effcet at the end of the sixty (60) day notice period. Compensation shall be prorated for the fiscal
quarter in which the termination occurs.

Notices given to partics under this AGREEMENT shall be deemed given when personally delivered
or sent and delivered by United States certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested and
addressed as [ollows:

TO THE COUNTY TO THE CITY

Office ol the Sheriff Office of the Cily Manager
Humboldt County Sherifl City ol Blue Lake

826 dth Street PO Box 458

Eurcka, CA 95501 Blue Lake, CA95525

No waiver with respect to one covenant, term or condition shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of
any other covenant, term, or condition herein, or a waiver of any prior or subsequent failure 1o perform
sich covenant, term, or condition.



23

24,

25,

The provisions ol this AGREEMENT shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto and their respective governing boards, successors, assigns, and legal representatives.

This AGREEMENT contamns all agreements of the parties with respect to any matter mentioned
herein. No prior agrecment or understanding pertaining to any such maiter shall be given effect, and

this AGREEMENT may only be amended by a writing signed by the parties.

The invalidity ol any provision ol this AGREEMENT as determined by a court of competent

jurisdiction shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision hercof.

Fach person executing this AGREEMENT on behallof the CITY represents and warrants that he or
she is authorized by the CITY to execute and deliver this AGREEMENT on behall of the CITY and
that this AGREEMENT is binding on the CITY in accordance with its terms and provisions.

The partics hereto agree that the provisions of this AGREEMENT  will be construed pursuant
to the laws of the State o California. To the extent permitted by law, venue for any legal proceeding
involving this AGREEMENT shall be in the courts of Humboldt County, Califorma,

Time is hereby expressly declared to be of the essence or this AGREEMENT and each and every

provision herem,

IN WITNESS THEREOF, CITY by resolution or other official action duly adopted by its council caused this
AGREEMENT to be subscribed by its Mayor and attested by its Clerk, and the COUNTY, by order of its
Board of Supervisors, has caused this contract to be subscribed by the Chairman and the seal of said Board to
be affixed thercto and attested by the Clerk of said Board on the day and year [irst hereinabove written.

ATTEST: ATTEST:
Clity Clerk Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
By: o By:
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT AND
RECOMMENDED
By, By:
City Manager Willliam F. [Tonsal, Sherift
City of Blue Lake County of Humbaldt
By: S— By: : ST
Mayor Chair
Cily ol Blue Lake Buoard of Supervisors

County of Humbaoldt



APPFROVED AS T(O FORM

By _ S By: _
City Attorney Ottice of County Counsel
City of Blue Lake County ol Humboldt
By:

Risk Manager
County of Humbaoldt



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458, 111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake, CA 95525

Phone 707.668.5655 I'ax 707.668.5916
AGENDA REPORT
Item #: rj['
Date: July 25, 2023
Item Subject: Public Records Act Request Policy
Submitted By: IKent Sawatzky, Blue Lake Resident

Genceral Information:

Mr. Sawatzky requested that an item be placed on the apenda to discuss the California Public
Records Act and the City’s policy regarding the Act.

Background Material Provided: Sec attached document.

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: No action

Review Information:
Cily Manager Review: [x] Legal Review: Planner Revicw, Engineer:
Comments: The City of Blue Lake is mandated by the State of California to comply with the

California Public Records Act (CPRA); the act clearly articulates the City’s responsibilities and
staff reviews and responds to requests in compliance with the act.




ws Gma | | Anali Gonzalez <adminasst@bluelake.ca.gov>

Policies, procedures, and protocols for dealing with PRA requests.
5 messages

Kent Sawatzky <kentsawatzky@hotmail.com: Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 11:45 AM
To: "cityclerk@bluelake.ca.gov" <cityclerk@bluelake.ca.govs

Please agenize this topic for discussion and possible Blue Lake City Council action.

Anali Gonzalez <adminasst@bluelake.ca.gov> Wied, Jul 18, 2023 at 11:58 AM
To: Kent Sawatzky <kentsawatzky@hotmail.com:=

Received

Anali Gonzalez
Administrative Assistant

City of Blue Lake

£ Box 458 - 110 Greenwood Ave.
Bilue Lake, CA 5525
(FoFl6ad-56055 ext. 100

[Cnected text hicden)

Kent Sawatzky <kentsawatzky@hatmail.com= Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 1117 PM
To: Anali Gonzalez <adminasstiipbluelake.ca.gov=

| am formally requesting a meeting with Amanda Mager or someone she wishes to delegate to meet with
me ASAF.

Kent Sawatzky

From: Anali Gonzalez =adminassti@bluelake.ca.govs

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Kent Sawatzky <kentsawatzky@hotmail.coms

Subject: Re: Policies, pracedures, and protocols for dealing with PRA requests.

Gt et hiddan)

Anali Gonzalez <adminasst@bluslake ca.gov= Fri, Jul 21, 2023 at 9:52 AM
To: Kent Sawatzky <kentsawatzky@hotmail.com:=

Good maorning,
could you please provide more information about the scope of the meeting in order to ensure we have the proper staff
available,

Thank you

Anali Gonzalez,
Administrative Assistanl

City af Blue Lake

PO Box 458 - it Greemweood Ave,
Blue Lake, CA 95525
{FaFdana-5055 el 100



[Chcded fext hicdan)

Kent Sawatzky <kentsawatzky@hotmail.cam= Fri, Jul 21, 2023 at 10:25 AM
To: Anali Gonzaler <adminassti@bluelake.ca.govs

| would be addressing my concerns regarding the City policy for legal compliance with the PRA
requirements, and possible better options for the DANCO project.

Thank you
Kent Sawatzky
Concerned Citizen

From: Anali Gonzalez <adminasst@bluelake ca.govs
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 9:52 Al

[Cnoted text hidden)

[Chualed laxl hiddan]



City of Blue Lake
July 25, 2023 Council Meeting

Consent Items:

a. May 23, 2023 Meeting Minutes
b. June 20, 2023-Special Meeting Minutes
¢. Warrants and Disbursements




(707) 6O8-5055

CITY OF BLUE LAKE 111 Greenwood Road
P.O. Box 458
CALIFORNIA

wiww. bluelake.ca.gov Rlue T ake CA 05575

Blue Lake City Council Minutes

Tuesday, May 23, 2023 ~ 6:30 p.m. ~ Regular Council Meeting
Skinner Store Building-111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake-Behind City Hall

Fax: (707) 668-5916

Unless Otherwise Noted, All Items on the Agenda are Subject to Action.
Meeting Called to Order at 6:30PM

1. Pledge of Allegiance and Establish a Quorum of the Council

Council Members Present:

Adelene Jones, Mayor
Elizabeth Mackay
Elise Scafani

Council Members Absent:
Christopher Edgar
Angela Shull, Mayor Pro-Tem

Staff Present:

Amanda Mager, City Manager/City Clerk
Emily Wood, Director of Parks & Recreation
Anali Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant

Public Present:

Kent Sawalzky
Rosie Derricott
Erin McClure
scott Frazer
Beckie Thornton
Justin Noyb
Lisa Hoover
Lin Glen

Tulie Christie
Kim Warvi
Angela Dare
Winona Pitts

Foy Gomez
Matll Walts

| | Page



2.

Approve Aevenda

Motion: 1o Approve the Agenda moving items #14, 12, 13 and 5
Motion by: Councilmember Mackay, Second: Councilmember Scafani
Vote: Ayes: Joncs, Mackay, Scalani Nays: None  Abstain: None
Meotion Summary: Molion Passed

Public Comment — The Public is invited to present petitions, make announcements, or provide other
information fo the City Council that is velevant to the scope of authority of the City of Blue Lake that
is not on the Agenda. The Council may provide up to 15 minutes for this public input session. To
assure that each individual presentation is heard, the Couneil may wniformly impose time limitations
of 3 minwtes to each individual presentation. The public will be given the opportunity to address items
that are on the agenda al the time the Council takes up each specific agenda item.

Scott Frazer —Commented on Danco ground lease and Danco project.

Roy Gomez —Commented on Ink People- Anarchist Agenda

Lisa Hoover —Provided hand-out to council and suggests a masterplan would allow a comprehensive
lowk at development,

Erin MeClure  Commented on Cily Manager dutics.
Winona Pitts- Commented on Arts & Heritage Commission comments.

Beckie Thornton: Provides hand-out about community against the size and scope of the Danco
project,

Kent Sawatzky: Comments that the general plan does not have a matrix; O Zone is not consistent.

Angela Dare: Comments that Arts and Heritage Commission spent 61 minutes reacting to public
comments; provides hand-out of her comiments.

Alex Ricea: Comments on City Manager’s position as a Blue Lake Volunteer Firefighter; comments
that City staft have always been encouraged to volunteer; there’s a long history of city employees
volunteering for the fire department.

Jeff Landen: Arts and Heritage commission scemed like it was dipping into council business,

Julie Christie: States appreciation for zoom participation and believes the city needs a current truck
route update.

Alex Ricca: We have a great appreciation [or this City Manager; we had a period of outsiders that
didn’t serve our communily well and she's stabilized the position.

Public Comment Closed,

Councilmember Seatani: Questions the Arts and Heritage commiliee meeting conduct; would like
to see the commission suspended or sanctioned.

Mayor Jones: You can’t take aclion tonight as it’s not on the agenda.

4. McClure Lease Agreement: Councilmember Scafani introduces the item; provides overview of the

water tank lease situation and the need o negotiate a lease with LErin MeClure,



h

Erin MeClure: States thatl she wanls a fur market value for the use of the tank location.
Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky: This should be discussed in closed session, have your attorney counsel you on legal
matters.
Julie Christie: 1'd hate to see another family have their land taken away.

Motion: To have a closed session with the City Attomey regarding the McClure family trust
negolialions,

Motion by: Councilmember Scalam Second: Councilmember Elizabeth Mackay

Muotion Summary: Motion Passed (Consensus)

. Blue Lake website Review — Discussion

Councilmember Scatani provides a status report on the website update.

Public Comment:

John Sawatzky: Make it ADA accessible and have data breach policy.

Councilmember Scafani: | imagine that our web desiener does this.

Kent Sawatzky: Comments on web page and access to information for developers.
Councilmember Scatani: We're going to remap the whole website,

Julie Christie — Requests websile revisions to include the Powers Creek District page and uploading
of recordings to the city website,

Public Noticing Process

Mayar Jones introduces the item and reads the agenda report; this item was added Lo the agenda by
Councilmember Scafani

Councilmember Secafani: Proposcs changes to the noticing process.

City Manager Mager: States that changes impact staff capacity; must stay compliant with the
Brown Act.

Councilmember Scafani: Requests stafl utilize the City of Blue Lake Facebook page to post the
agenda,

Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzlky: Your staff is overwhelmed and extremely busy, if you can, disperse your meetings
so you don’t stack meetings. Suggests the city consider the schedule Humboldt County uses.

Lin Glen: Comments on posting times and posting packets at the library,

Julie Christie: Comments on notices and access to documents,

Kent Sawatzky: Comments on having lo comply with ADA requirements.

Councilmember Seafani: Agenda packets will need to be ADA accessible.

Mavor Jones: The commissions decide the night and time that they can meet.

Councilmember Seafani: Can we put a packet of council and planning commission meeting agenda
packets at the library?

Counncil Directs Staff to place a pucket in the book slot at the library.

3 | e



Te

=

Animal Control Update-

Councilmember Scafani provides an update: Doesn’t have detailed information but attended
Public Safety Commission, States it’s time for the council to take a step [orward; apen up
conversation with sherift to address the issues. Comments that stafl can be trained to be animal
control officers. The City Manager told the Public Safety Commission (o only look into a leash law:
glad that a video recording is available in case the clerk takes terrible meeting minutes.

Mayor Jones: How much would that cost?
Councilmember Sceafani: HCSO could be our enforcement for animal contral,

Public Comment;

Kent Sawatzky: Train staff to conduct animal enforcement; pay staff to pick up dogs,

Winona Pitts: Commented on Public Salety Commission’s authority to work on the dog issue,

Lin Glen: The Public Safety Commission did form an ad-hoc 1o address the leash laws; loose dogs
scem Lo be the issue; educate people about licensing and vaccines.

Julie Christic: City needs signage, leash law is important and reduces liability but is not enforecable.
City Manager Mager: The Public Safety Commission was asked to research options for a leash law
and to bring them to Council for consideration; they should be given the opportunity to finish their task;
they only just received the information and haven’t had a chance to even meet to review their rescarch.
Councilmember Seafani: I don’t want to bypass the Public Satety Commission. [ want to bypass you,
Mandy, and all the hurdles. I want to draft an ordinance to bring it back to Council. We don’t need the
PPublic Safety Commission.

Public Comment Closed

Councilmember Scafani will work on a vaccine clinic,

¥Yideo Recording Update - Discussion

Mayor Jones introduces the item and reads the agenda report.
Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky: States his concerns regarding meeling facilities being able to accommodate large
crowds,

Lin Glen: Thanks, the staff, for being responsive and comprehensive in this issue,

Julie Christie: States appreciation for Zoom option and requests all commission have access to Zoom.
Angela Dare; Would like to sec the Cily get equipment that can be taken to other locations.

Winona Pitts: Thanks Justin Noyb.

Councilmember Scafani: [ would like to pledge hall ol my stipend check to Justin, 1 attended the
Public Safety Commission meeting and there are a lot of people that wanted it to be accessible by
Zoom.

4 Page



9.

1.

ROCEA MOU — Update/Discussion

Mayor Jones introduced the item and reads the agenda report.

Councilmember Mackay: What's the footprint of the battery storage project?

City Manager Mager: The MOU allows RCEA 1o assist the city in looking at options and bring back
recommendations to the Council; there 1s no project at this time.

Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky: Battery storage is the future; this is a good option for the power plant.

Julie Christic: RCEA is a middleman; we should be focusing on being a self-sustaining power
producer.

Lisa Hoover: Where is this proposed?

Motion: To execute the Memorandum of Understanding with RCEA as presented
Motion by: Councilmember Mackay Second: Councilmember Scafani

There were no commenis from the Council.

Motion Summary: Motion Passed {Consensus)

City of Blue Lake Commissioner Appointments

Mayor Jones introduces the item and reads the report.

Council Comment:

Councilmember Scafani: T don’t think we should have city employees on commissions?

Why does the Arls & Heritage have seven commissioncrs, when the other commissions have five.
Mayor Jones: Because of the scope of projects and the number ol artists in town,
Councilmember Scafani: | think we should makce the Arts and Heritage commission five people. 1
strongly oppose Charis Bowman being on the commission.

Councilmember Mackay: | don’t have a problem with stall being on a commission.

Mayor Jones: | try to limit my attendancc at the commission meetings; | like the commissions to
work through issucs without my presence.

Motion: To Appoint Jayden Clark and James Brown to the Parks and Recreation Commission and
Charis Bowman to the Arts and Herilage Commission.

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay Second: Mayor Jones

There were no comments from the Council

Public Comment;

Kent Sawatzky: Staff should serve as advisors to commissioners, agree with Adelene that Council
should limit participation in commission meetings; if you attend a commission mecting and make
comments you aren’t impartial; il the ilem comes before the Council you will have to recuse vourself
from taking action; Adelene is correct; you should come up with a policy.

Julie Christie: Recordings are good for staff to reflect on.

Lisa Hoover: | was surprised that a staff member was applying; it's a conflict of interest.

5| Page



Beckie Thornton: [ don™ want Charis on the commission, it's a conllicl.

Councilmember Mackay: | am going to retract my motion to appoint Charis; she’s already an
advisor and can stay that way until any issues are resolved: amends the motion lo only appoint Jayden
and James to the Parks and Recreation Commission.

Motion: To appoint Jayden Clark and James Brown to the Parks and Recreation Commission.

Yote: Ayes: Nays: Nonc  Abstain: None

Motion Summary: Motion Passed (Conscnsus)

11.City of Blue Lake Planning & Engincering Services Contract- SHN

Mayor Jones introduces the item and abbreviates the report.

Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky: comments on the number of responses to the RFQ) and questions the advertising
process.

Direction: Direct the City Manger to negotiate the contract with SHN and execule the contract.

12.City of Blue Lake Buildine Ofificial
Mayor Jones introduces the item and reads the report.
Directs City Manager (o negotiate with Dan Dimick as the City’s Building Official.
Public comment:

Kent Sawatzky: States satislaction with Dan Dimick's resume and mentions Dan’s work with
reputable firms,

13.Resolution Number 1217-Clean California Grant Program

Mayor Jones reads the report and introduces Lhe ilem.
Councilmember Mackay: What's the project budgct?

City Manager Mager: States that the Cily 1s applying for funding to build the bike park; the budget
is around $750,000.00

Motion: To authorize Resolution number 1217-Clean California Grant Program
Motion by: Councilmember Mackay Second: Councilmember Scafam

There were no comments from the Council.

Public Comment: No conunents

Motion Summary: Molion Passed (Consensus)

14.Resolution Number 1218-Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of Fire Risk
Management Services
Mayor Jones introduces the item and reads the report.
City Manager Mager provides an overview ol the item, including details of the City's health benefit
package for employees under this program.
Motion: Authorize Resolution Number | 218 as presented

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay Second: Councilmember Scafani

6| Page



"ublic Comment;

Kent Sawatzky: s there anything in this situation that requires a 4/5 vote?
Public Commment Closed.

Motion Summary: Motion Passed (Consensus)

15.Resolution Number 1219- State Park Grant
Mayor Jones introduces the item and reads the report.

Public Comment:

Julie Christie: Would like to see money for private property owners — add portable toilets to our
trails.

Motion: To authorize Resolution number 12 19-Clean Calitfornia Grant Program

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay Second: Councilmember Scafan

There were no comments from the Council.

Public Comment: No comments

Motion Summary: Motion Passed (Consensus)

16.Consent Agenda:
a.  Aprl 25, 2023 Meeting Minutes
b,  Warrants and Disbursements

Moaotion: To approve the Consent Agenda as presented; with clarification of typographical error on
page 2 of the meeting minutes (Hoover)

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay Second by: Councilmember Scafani

Public Comment: None

Motion Summary: Motion Passed (Conscnsus)

17. Reports of Council and Staff
Mavor Jones introduces the City Manager report
Councilmember Scafani: Atlended RCEA meeting; met with the Blue Lake Rancheria

representalive and toured the Rancheria

Mayor Jones: Attended HCAOG; provides updatc on 10 project, Dump Day and offshore wind
project. Provided update on the Mad River Grange heater project, HWMA hiring of executive
director and Blue Lake Museum opening,

Councilmember Mackay: Provides update on the Blue Lake Sunday Market, the skating program,
the Moon Festival events and leisure sport tournament in July. Attended the League of Cities
meeting; they provided an update on the Great Redwood Trail and the cconomic impacts. Assisting
the Arts and Heritage Commission with paint colors and sculpture ideas for the Powers Creek District
projects.

18, Future Agenda ltems:

7| Page



e Zoom Discussion
o Special Meeting on June 20" to introduce the draft budget for fiscal year 2023/2024

19. Adjourn
Motion: To adjourn at 9:50PM

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay , Second: Councilmember Scafani
There were no comments from the Couneil or public.
Motion Summary: Motion Passed (Conscnsus)

8| Page



{707} 668-5655

CITY Ol_:' BLU E LA I{E‘r 111 Greenwood Road
P.O. Box 458
CALIFORNIA

www . bluelake.ca.gov Rlne Take CA Q3575

Fax: (707) 668-5916

Blue Lake City Council Minutes

Tuesday, June 20, 2023 ~ 6:30 p.m. ~ Special Council Mecting
Skinner Store Building-111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake-Behind City Hall

Unless Otherwise Noted, All Items on the Agenda are Subject to Action.
Meeting Called to Order at 6:31PM
1. Pledge of Alleriance and Establish a Quorum of the Council

Council Members Present:

Adelene Jones, Mavor

Angela Shull, Mavyor Pro-Tem
Llizabeth Mackay

Elisc Scafani

Council Members Absent:
Christopher Edgar

Staff Present:
Amanda Mager, City Manager/City Clerk
scotl Gordon, City Accountant

Public Present:

Kent Sawatzky, Scott Frazer, Justin Nyob, Jean Lynch, Erin McClure, Matt Watts, Julic MeGill, John
Bartholomew, Mardi Granger, Verda Pitts, Erika Dykchouse, Captain Quencll, Licutenant MeCall,
Monika Fridley

2. Approve Agenda

Maotion: To Approve the Agenda moving items 5 & 6
Motion by: Councilmember Scafani Second: No Second
Yote: Aves: Nays:  Abstain:

Motion Summary: No Sceond; motion dics

Muotion: To Approve the Agenda as presented
Motion by: Mayor Pro-Tem Shull Second: Mackay
Yote: Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Abstain; 0

Motion Summary: Motion Passed (Conscnsus)

1 | Pagc



3. Public Comment — The Public is invited to present petitions, make announcements, or provide other
information to the City Council that is relevant to the scope of authority of the City of Blue Lake that
is not on the Agenda. The Council may provide up to 15 minutes for this public impuit session, To

assure that each individual presentation is heard, the Council may uniformly impose time limitations
of 3 minutes to each individual presentation. The public will be given the opportunity to address items
that are on the agenda at the time the Council takes up each specific agenda item.

Kent Sawatzky: Comments on DANCO project; accuses SHN Consulting Engincers of Tecciving
contracts [rom DANCO,

John Bartholomew: Commends the City for the work being done to meet the State mandates on
housing; would like to sce a cost/benefit analysis to see projections on the proposed DANCO project.
Seott Frazer: Comments on the DANCO Project and the City’s lease amount,

Julic MeGill: Comments on packets and Zoom options; requests portable toilets on Morais property
at the river.

Public Comment Closed.

.
.

Budget Presentation-Discussion
Mayor Jones introduces the item; City Manager Mager introduces Scott Gordon, City Accountant

The City Accountant provides a presentation on the City's water and wastewater funds: explains how
the budget actual is brought forward and the next fiscal year budget is prepared. Provides a bricf
deseription of the proposed capital budget for FY 2023/2024, specifically projects associated with the
water and wastewater fund. The City Manager provides a brief description of the proposed projects,
including how grant applications may be structured while leveraging the City’s capital mprovement
(unds.

The City Accountant presents the budget amendment [or fiscal vear 2022/2023; the amendment
modifics the budget to more accurately reflect year end budget revenues and expenditures. The
Accountant provides an update on the revenues generated by the parks und recreation department:
these revenues exceeded budgel projections.

The final amendment and the final draft budget will be brought forward for Council consideration at
the regular Junc Council meeting,

Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky: Questions the Sheriff contract numbers; will there be a balance sheet presented with
the budget.

Verda Pitts: What fund paid [or the Powers Creek Restoration project?

Jean Lynch: Is there a projection for a sewer line replacement project?

Scott Frazer: Why is the Powers Creck Fund paying for the Town Square?

Mardi Granger: Where is Northficld Terrace; where are the solar pancls; what is a lateral?

Public Comment Closed.

2 | Page



5.

Humbholdi County Sheriff Contract Discussion

Councilmember Scalani introduces her item; she reached oul to the Sheriff to discuss the contract
inecrease presented by the Humboldt County Sheri!T for services provided to Blue Lake. She invited
Caplain CQruenell and his staff to present the item Lo the Council.

Captain Quenell: (Via Zoom) Provides an overview of the cost proposal and cost per person method
of allocating costs,

Public Comment:
Verda Pitts: Will you still patrol Blue Lake if we don’t pay for the contract?
Public Comment Closed.

Animal Control Contract-Discussion

Councilmember Scalani introduces her item and provides an overview of her conversation with
Andra Hale at the Humboldt County Animal Control Olfice. She reached out to Captain Quenell to
provide a cost proposal for animal control patrol services; Captain Quenell provided her a quote of
$26,000.00 to provide limited patrol services.

Councilmember Mackay: Doesn’t believe that Blue Lake needs a {ull-time animal control ollicer.
Mayor Pro-Tem Shull: Questions if the proposal is for a full-time officer; the cost proposal is vague
on details.

Captain Quenell: The cost would include an animal control officer patrolling neighborhoods looking
for strays, code violations, ctc...

Public Comment:

Scott Frazer: Agrees that $26,000 is a lot of moncy; do you want residents to carry bascball bats and
eolf clubs?

Kent Sawatzky: Comments on liability of the City for dog issues.

Erika Dykchouse: Comments on cost of treating dog biles

Public Comment Closed

Mayor Jones: Asks about lawsuits when someone is bitten by a dog

Captain Quenell: Civil lawsuits happen; the City’s liability would be based upon neglipence.
Councilmember Mackay: When a dog jumps a fenee and bites someone, is the City liable?
Captain Quenell: 'm not an attorney and can’t answer thal.

Councilmember Scafani: s there a middle option available?

Captain Quenell: You could allow the citizenry to contact animal control directly; but it becomes a
budgeting nightmare because vou can’t control the costs,

e



City Manager Mager: The City alrcady has a contract for services; the HCSO can already respond,
The implementation of a leash law provides additional legal authority if something were to happen,
but it's hard to enforee on a daily basis.

. Reports of Council and Staff:

Councilmember Scafani: Provides an update on the vaccine clinic that she’s organizing.
Mayor Jones: Attended the [IWMA meeting and is now the vice-chair; HCAOG was cancelled;
attended the 8" grade graduation and reported on Highway 101 groundbreaking.

Mayor Pro-Tem Shull: Attended Blue Lake Chamber meeting and provided updated on their
activities.

Councilmember Mackay: No meetings Lo report.

Future Agenda Ilems:
e [iscal Year 2023/2024 Budget Adoption

. Adjourn
Motion: To adjourn at 8:30PM

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay , Second: Councilmember Shull
There were no comments from the Council or public.
Motion Summary: Motion Passed (Consensus)



City of Bloe Lake

CheckVoucher Register - City Council Check Repon
From /12023 Througl 6302023

Check Nambe Check Drale Pavee

10839 /272021 Havold v Burris

[REL A (20023 Michasl 13 Downard
(IR (220273 Anali E. Cronzaler

L0842 G/2/2021 Yicki L. Tlutlim

L0843 G22023 Trncesca [ Messina
230602-EFTOL 22023 L5, Depactinent of Treasuey
2I0GLE-ERTI et P Empleyment Development Dept
2A0GE-KE T GG Cal FERS
2A602-EFT4 S22 Fresdim Yeice

BV ERTH H2025 Clhmistopher AL Ball
20602 A0 GRS Glenn R, Bernald

20602 AL (2R Chariz A, Bowman
230602 A04 nAA0ZF Hosine 5. Bovee-Demicoll
230602A05 (272023 Skyler AL Cnke
230602A06 6272023 Melizsin M. Combs
230602407 0:272023 Grace B, Daverson
202 ADE 02730323 Stella M, Drobnick-5echovka
DI ADG /252023 Irene 03, Encksen
DI ALG /272021 Adeling L. Esh
230802411 6272023 Lisa M. Honeik
23060212 2 2023 Kanoa K. longs
FMAFZALS (27023 Anstin K. Inncs

23z Aald Gr22020 Amanda L. Maper
230002415 22020 Awslin . MoKinney
Z30602A16 G223 Jacob ', Meng
ZINGO2ATT G2 Rass A Nash
230602A18 GG Cuinn Sousa

230602al19 A202023 Camily P- W

2328 HI52025 Esily Perry

2328 GiS2NES Jennifer Seladoki

2330 LAEANET Poppy MaCray

2331 NEANET Oy of Blue Lake

105344 AARAANES AT&ET

10845 62023 B & B Poglable Toilet Co.
100846 G/E2023 Gaynee Telesvstems, Lie.
10847 O/RSA023 Cprimum

10845 f/RS023 Kicclell Shees, ne,

10849 G/R2022 Teqsu IT

10850 G/R2022 Verdeon Wineless

10375 G1372021 Schoweizer Electric
10463 10023 Harold [, Burris

141864 102023 Danizl |, Dimick

111865 G 62023 “Michas! [ Divamird
[HES14 A 62021 Anali B Gonaler

10867 S 62023 Wicki L. Hutton

10568 ae 162023 Francesea | Messina
11%6a% L2025 Blue Eake Rancheris
(Ll O] 62023 ATRT

LS OGRS A Department of Justice
HIE72 A e 2023 5. Shaun Jehanson DDS
10873 6L E&2023 Charis Bowinan

10874 0/ 162023 CaA State Disbursement Uit
1HIETE 0162023 Skyvler A, Coke

Ew nAANES  Coastal Business Systems Ine,
10877 Ol a2 Daniel Dimick

IDETE G/l 202 [ & B Banilvrial Service

Dl 7021023 D20705 A

Check Descaplion

Cingpluyes: bumshy Pay Date: £/2:2023
Employee: downarding Pay Date: &:2:2023
Fmployee: gonzaleza, Pay Date 002720323
Emplesee: hutteny; Pay Dt 657202023
Crmplosees: messinel; Pay Date; 6722023
EFTPS ledeval tax pnl /2723 PR

[MESE stare tax pml 6223 PR

PERS retivement pmt 720323 PR

Frecdom YWorce #1723 stutement
Emplieee: balle; Pay Duate: 67272023
Employvee: bermaldg; FPay Date: 6722023
Employer: bowmman:, Pay Date: 6722023
FEmployee: boyeer, Pay Date; 07272033
Employes cokes; Fay Dute: 50202023
Complesves: combsm; Py Dade: 7202023
Emploves: daversong, May Date: 6/22023
Emploves: drobnicks; May Date: 67°2/2023
Emplosee: ericksont; Pay Dute; 6252023
Emploses: esha; Pay Date: (7272023
Emploses: homeikl, Pay Dale: 672/2023
Employee: jonesk: Fay Date: 67272023
Employee: jonesa; Pay Date: &/2:2023
Fmpliyee: migrera; Fay Date: 62020023
Employee: mekinnesya, Pay Date: 65272023
Emgployee: meng); Fay Date: 67272023
Emplevec: nashe; Pay Dare: 6:2/2023
FEmploves snusag; Pay Dates 120210123
Emploses: wonde; Pay Date: 07272033
Deposil Relumd 820295000 Pecry
Dreposit Relund 72034 1001 Seladoki
Preposzit Betund 00722001 MeCray
Litilivies paid Fm Depogits 600523 billing
FASE0VES Invinices

FAT2023 8 1613281 161327

Aqutual Fee 574023 Inw 1142722

Billing perind 620173 3-0/30:23

ord #3RA2TT Skates - 10% downpaymcnt
4152023 statemenl

Cuick Ball surmmary 42223-5/21723

LA 22 Do 70 P Renanvations
Emplosee: buerisl, Payv Date: &/ 1620223
Emploves: dimickd; Pay Date; 67162023
Emploseee: downardm; Puy Date: 61072023
Emnployese: ponealea; Pay Date: 601602033
Cmployes: hutlony, Pay Dale: 671672023
Employes: messinal; May Date: 67162023
G2 It B23- 104

4= 023 Cal net 3 hills

055525 Inwiehia | 132

tental pvment 646723 Burris

54723 milage reqmh. Bowimin

2723 PR deduction

dental pmt 57623 Coke

G213 Inwv#dd 152274

Live sean reimb, -Dimick

&2 stalement

Check Aaniowst

1,612.00
LA VR
(IR TTRAH
15194
97.31
573427
LR R
ERE TS
119,30
539,56
180794
T K]
]
031,67
618,88
382,10
|54 4%
353.30
134,73
3,12
FiaT
68,74
064,25
404,20
131,74
TR AT
404 81
1,404 54
14,54
2034
166
122845
62,56
163,72
T
4116
B45.00
2,449 31
326,64
(13,865,001
| 703,05
075,07
04915
646,90
13916
17541
2A75.00
30280
0.0
132,50
24,40
il
276,00
421,04
2000
370,00

Prge 1



City ol Blue Lake
CheckVoncher Register - City Couneil Check Beporl
From &/ 12023 Through &31072073

Check Mumber Check Dute Fayee Check Descriptivn

087 i G 20023 Christnpher 1B, Fdgar May 2023 council stipemd

10880 6L G2023 O EOA hilling period; TU-U701/2023 10 07731723
10551 0/ 2023 G.LJ Constiuetims 20523 Il 3070

L (1] G 22 Rodney T, Gulloy Umnpire services [or spring 20238 wood bt
INIZ83 i 62125 Jaw 12, Collins 52521 D) services

111884 Ol e 2023 Humbaoldt Ol Sherilfs Office AR FAA0RT Law enlorcement servises
10855 /162023 okt Fasteners and Toals 123 statement

186 o/ 2023 Humb. Bay Municipal Water Disl hilling pennd: 4720-5/31 2023

1887 0/ HO2UES Humboldt Co, Sheritts Office June 2023 amimal sheler services

[HESES i L 2EE 3 Interstate Baoeny Swsiem 53123 stalement

10EES f L2023 Jessica . Jimes 4232352123 Woodbal coordomator- Jones
[ OESO o 102023 Aalelene Jones Way 03 couneil stipend- Jones

ILHES ] G 10/2 23 Tameson L, Livengood 4202352123 Wondbat nmpire- Livengood
| G 2023 League of Caliteraia Cities 531425 Inwit 1735

([EhAR G 1023 MeKinleyville Ace Hardware 3023 staterent

1E94 G/ 1a2023 Music City Acoustics LLC SOLRSER Inwt 1935

LGE95 G 1672023 Crin MeClure MeClunz-right of way ggrecment

(R, G 1652023 Elizatreth Mackay ey 2023 couneil stipend

10897 A0 The Noah Coast Joumnal 01023 Tl 2023-1 15359

ORI AEN2E SHKN Consulting 52223 1! 117344 Tiuck routs

L OEag & 1R2021 Mational Bumal Water Assoc. SUAIA Toan paml due 77123

[ S 1672023 Pacilic Gas and Electric 123 statement

1OMEH S0S2023 Aaron Rush Levem sy are lown prot due 1023 Loanc# 200203
L0902 AORZ02L  Arcata Stationors &/ 1723 statement

10903 Al /2023 Michael Sulmon A2ARE-52 123 woodbat umpire-Salinon
[0 6162023 Schwergert Clectric FEALOY22 I 700

TEHES 0102023 SHM Consulling SR Ik 117345 Town sguare

T 0162023 SHM Consulting S323 Invd 117346 engimesring

10%07 e i 2023 Angela Sholl May 2023 council stipend-Shull

10508 [ 2023 Elise 6. Seafam May 2023 council stipend-Sealan

10509 6162023 Junes M. Urlom 42 EI-5020023 woodbat mmpire-Uten
105100 02023 City of Blue Lake waler'sewer pmt 6123

10411 0102023 Heather Rubiales live sein reimh. Rubiales

10512 0]/ 20125 LIS Bank Corp. Fayment Systems 4:24523-532 2023 statements

2306 1 6-EFT0] 0716/ 20023 LA Depantment of Treasury EFTPS federal tax pant 61622 PR

2306 16-EFTO2 6/ 162023 Eimplosment Development Dept. IDERR state tux pmt o0 10/23 PR

230616 EFTO3 0/ L6 2023 Cal PERS PERS retivemnene pmit 610723 PR

23061 6A0] 01620023 Christophor A, Ball Cinployes: balle; Pay Dale: 61672023
2306 1 nAG2 0 [ 123 Cilenn B, Bernalid Employves: bemalda; Pay Date: 871672023
2306 L BADY LB 2123 Charis A, Howman Employee: bowmane; Pay Dale: 6/16/2023
2306 L&A LG 2023 Rosine 5. Boyee-Demoo Employee: boveer, Pay Date: 662023
2306 LHADS 2023 Shyler A, Coke Employes: cokes; Fay Date: 071624023
206G 1HADG /162023 Melissa M. Combs Cmplupee: combsmg, Puy Dide; 671652023
206G 1HANT G AUEY Gace E. Daverson Ernplisves: duversona: Pay Date: & 1R2083
2306 LHADR o 2R Stella M, Dmbnick-5o0chovka Employees: deobnicks; May Date: &/ 162023
2306 LAY o LEe 223 Irene (), Bnckson Emplovee: ericksont Pay Date: &/ 162021
230G T6A1F & [0/ 2 023 Auleline L. Esh Emplowes; esha; Pay Date; 67162023
2M0a16A1] GO2023 Austin B Jones Emploves: jonesit; Pay Date; 61673023
2aG16A12 GlA2023 Kanoa K. Jones Cmploen: jomesk; Pay Dute:; 601052023
2IET6A1S GOOANEY Amanda L. Mager Enmploves: museny; Pay Date: 162023
2M61HA14 GG Aislin N, Mekinney Emploves: mokinneya; Pay Dule: 6162023
230618415 &1 a023 Jacob P Meng Emploves: mengi; My Date: 60162023
230616416 162023 Rawss A MNash FEmployes: nashr, Payv Date: 6162023
2MGTaALT H162023 Quinn Seusa Emplivees: sousag; Pay Date: 61672023
2I06a164 18 G 102023 Emily P. Waod Employee: woode; Pay Date: 6/ 16072023
(A H23021 Depantiment of Justice BT INY d6a | 1R

Dt Fe2123 020005 P

Check Amount

SO0
14,351,31
A, 0,00
1 50000
306000
36461250
HiEd 4
16,072 30
670,00
.00
05,00
S0
Tor00
S0.00
105,09
452100
S0LU0
50,061
5400
9.509.22
UGS 00
TRIZA
(.00
525.51
0,00
13 805400
7,335.00
503715
S0.00
SO
540K
2.361.590
20,00
9.791.13
HA1511
Ll .42
31,1936
220056
220196
GIOE
625210
RB30.52
S60 1R
ZEE.TD
15534
206
20584
31794
27320
1,862,735
LR
11,73
1,029,737
S50
1,404 94
64 0

Pape: 2



Check Mumber

Check Dite

City of Blue Lnke

CheckVoueher Register - City Coungil Cheok Report
Fromn &/ 172023 Thrangeh 53002023

Payew

1092 |
s
K123
10924
L9235
L6426
[[Eeh
[t

L0830
193]
10037
10033
10934
10935
10936
10937
10538
19535
10940
10941
DALY e
191542
191544
10945
10944
11947
1094 %
10949
10850
5]
In952
|0953
10954
10953
RIEET
11957
L0958
L0959
LO960
11961
| THM2
|01963
10944
L1965
L1966
10067
T
| (045
LBo 70
o7l
10972
|73
|07
L1075
L0076

Dbz WILEIO2:07:05 '

6232023
R T X
23720023
G 203023
62372023
62373023
GRS
LT T bR ]

S2RZ021
HI2R2023
RS0
GRS
HEAR2021
6282023
67282023
O2E2023
AF28202%
G728/ 2023
6302023
002023
030223
GrA0S2023
AT
6302023
M AN23
A0S
A0S
G020
302023
G002 3
GOSN S
G MANE S
GA02023
G 302023
[T RNk
G ROV
02023
02023
&302023
i el bk
HIR2023
it R ek
G002
SO02022
SIE02021
HIR2023
HIANSA023
LtEH R ek
G002
S3072021
HI30F2023
HI3052023
A0
LOR0AR02Y
HEA0023

Itedata Systems

REEDN

Reyes Cnea-Cola Bottling, 1140
Anali Conziles

Abave Unlimited, LLC

Emily . Ward

Aflac

oA State IMshursemant Unit

CIRA

Hensel's Ace Hardwaie
Infobend, e,

Willer Farms Nursery, Ine.
Mendes Supply Company
OReilly Aue Parts

Emitly I'. Wood

Emily P Waood

Fureks Bradeasting Co., Ine,
Humbaldt County Tlealth Depr,
Haold D, Buiris

Daniz] L. Dimick

Michacl 13, Doswnard

Anali . Gienzler

Eisrlyn V. Guynup

Vicki L. Hutton

Halla G, Kramaor

Charles Ko Mager

Francesca 1. Messina

Saral K. Momis

Kalter L. Michells

Heather M, Bubiales

Ahave Unhmited, L1
ATET

Chiants Bowenan

Blue Lake Garbage Co,

B & B Ponalle Todlet Ce,
Faston Connell

Choastal Dusiness Syslems Ine.
Melissa Combes - Pelly Cash
Christopher B, Edgar

Mardi Geainger

Anali Gonzaler
GireatAmerica Financial Sves,
Hinderliter, de Llamas & Assoc
Aulelene Jones

Moon Cveles

Elizabeth Mackay

The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP
Ao Hindyman Services MO
Anprela Shull

Elise O Scalani

Tensor IT

Emily I'. Wood
Conrt-Orrdercd Debe Callections
A State [Hshursement Unig
Aflac

Cheek Deseription

Check Amount

S22 STATEMEN] TA
Tewwen Syuare lean pmt due 371023 |, 226,87
SOLE23 Tovvoice A LT2R21 1RES 193121
City Clerk Training 53 1/23.60/2/21 57472
SAA2Y Inv 05132023 Skate [ F50.00
CIRA CPS1 Training 0/13-1523- Wood S35.0H4
SA2S2025 TnvitS] 1584 229 56
G623 PR deduction Skyler A Coke Cuse 1D- G230
(5005420201

GBS INY-1TES WO FY 2224 I8, L1E.00
512023 Statement I
Aol Fee 6720023 Iy #40475 RSG.00
31723 statement 171052
001433 Bratement 03,36
SO Statcment 0.7
mileage reimb 823222202221 Winod 20645
CIEA CP3S] training reimb Wond 31833
531723 Batement 3, 0080
Annual Permit- CF Snack Bar 30040
Emplnyee: burrish; Pay Date; é03000023 1,850 6
Emplugyee: dimickd; Pay Dute; 3072023 E201.34
Emnployee: downandim; Pay Date: 63002023 95110
Empleyes: gonzalesa;, Pay Dae: 63072023 | G 90
FEmpleyes: gusmipk:, Pay Date: 073002023 EIRER
Employes: huttony; Fay Date; 603002023 1,584,935
Croployee: kramerh; Pay Date: 673002023 (25,71
Emplovec: magerc: Pay Date: 673002023 26572
Emplovec: messinall Fay Date: 53072023 2R94E
Emplosves: mnmass; Fay Dare: 603007023 1046
Comploves: nichallsk; Pay Date; 603002023 175.90
Caployew: mibialesh; FPay Date; 630:2023 221.54
Hr20/23 Inw 3 0625202 3-skawe D 35000
20522 Involces (2 80
n26 23 supply reimb, -Bowman KRR
ACT2E I BLOWEYNT - precnwaste B garbage 1. 7%1.30
624723 HLA00L & (63002 163.22
6325 ! skawe DI 350,00
TV Invw 34339727 421,90
W22 reimb, PER pery cash =1
June 2023 couneil stipend-Edgar S04
atr [rver replacement for vingn risin-old one thresm o 43.66
623/ 2 3-supplies reimb-gonzales Rl
TR it 34289617 204,00
audit services - sales tax 12647
June 20623 council stipend-joncs SH R
6125 Invidt 2 L3010
Jume 2023 council stipend-hac kay 50,00
G220 30, 209 158 264550
business lic. over it reflund-see handymin S0
Junc 2023 council stipend-stull SO0
June 2023 counzil stipend- scafani S0
81523 statement 350113
S22 postage reimhb, Wond 2280
June 2023 TR deduction 140,34
63023 PR deduction U330
(A28 270002 34434

Fage &



ity of Blue Lake
CheckYoueher Register - Cily Council Check Reporl
From &/ L2023 Through 6:30:2023

Check Mumber Check Date Fapize - = Check _Du-curip[i::n Uheek Manouan
10977 GOAR023 Austin Innes Live Scan retmb- Janes A, 20,00
074 aeans2023 Chartes Mondnagon Pt Skt pelund /1723 Mondragon 20,00
| Y7 BRI R0 Dite, LLC FY¥ 2352 Aanual Renewal Foo 4,104,400
LOGa 0 63072023 Indenendent Business Fomms ln: A 1572023 Inv #42337 205,10
L0t ] 302023 Tugkeson & Eklumd S2LA023 Imdf 439319 2 AT000
110484 A0 Morth Coast Labaratordes 1113, SL2023 Statemen 1.025.00
HUER A0S Auamanda Maper 2- 626723 Supplies Keimb - Mager 168 42
{150 A0S Rglwood Petrelenm GOE02T Inw /131 57063
149987 632023 SHM Consulting 4242 BI1T0N] & 52223 #1734 Waler Tanks 315750
19988 HAK202Y  SHN Conanlting 2221 Ine #117343 Water Tanks SOCLIK}
10984 AR 3 SN Consulting SEAE e L 1ERTT Planning 0,947 50
105510 B 31023 SHX Consulting W23 Do 81RO Town Squace 5,975.00
10991 B 52023 SHM Censulling BALEIINY A 11TRES Truck Roule 15,537.21
TR0z B 32023 SHM Consulling 42ER Inv /117043 LEAP 3050410
10993 O/ M2 SHM Consulling 1923 Inv # 117568 Library SHN 448,75
104G OA0CIES SEHN Consulting SAZ2T INV L9 Enginesring AHE2 20
([ nA0CHI2E LIS Bank Cormp, Pavment Systems Statement 62223 21876
| oG 63020123 Worizon Wireless T Inv ¥O93T7TROG2 126054
L9 H302023 W charauranl Store G232 Order F87170095 56598
(RG] HO3A021 Sarah Momis Live Scan Reimb - Marais 2000
[y GONAE023 Cuialily Cedde Fulblishing LLC OFE2 3 INY JGCO0T10YT 1,159 50
I 10EH] (iR B Pk Haimsh [laraldsan Live Bcan Reimh - Haraldzon 2000
206 M-EF N GrA0202S UL S Deparlinent of Treasury EFTPS fodoral s pmt 6230023 PR 72082
2306 30-EF T2 32023 Ernployment Development Depl. DERR state tax pml 6730021 PR 121048
230630-EFT03 0302023 Cal PRRS FERS retingment pmt 0/30:23 PR 141050
23nG3NAL RAAN202E  Chedstopher A Ball Emplovee: balle; Pay Date; 6302023 vl 5.73
230630402 A0 2023 Glenn B Bernald Conpleyes: bormalds; Pay Dare; &/30:2023 209373
Z30630A05 H302021 Chans A, Bowtman Enpliyee: bowmane; Tay Date; 443002023 HaT. g
TIMINA0S HAED23 Rosine 8, Bovee-Derrdvoll Empliyes: boveer; Pav Date: 630720023 63629
ERITER TR [ Bl ik Skyler A, Cake Employes: cokes; Pay Date: /3002023 1.4134,08
FIGI0ADG GOEOANEI Melissa M. Combs Fmployee: combsm; Pay Date: 673002023 524,71
23630a07 2NZE  Blake W Come Emplayes: carseb; Pay Dale; &/30:2023 S64.594
2063005 0205 Stella M, Diebmick-Sochovka Emplivees: drabiicks; Pay Date; 03002023 L26.72
22063009 032023 [rens €. Krickson Emplovew: encksoni; May Dete: f230:2023 134952
230630410 (3023 Audeline L. Esh Emploves: esha; Pay Date: 653002022 52 34
230630A11 AA02023 Lisa M. [lunzik Employee: Tonekl; Pay Date; &30/2023 4204
2Ah6I0A1E HAMINZY  Kanoa K Junes Conpleyee: jonesk; Pay Date: 6730:2023 IR923
2I06EA0ALA S3072023 Austin K, Jones Enplivee: joncsa; Fay Date: 6302073 A74.85
2330414 SIS0 Amanda 1. Mager Empluyes: magera; Fay Dule: &/3004023 (5T
IIGINALS GR35 Adslin Mo Mok inney Ernployes: mekinneya, Pay Dule: 63002023 758 249
TIIGINATG e ek Jacab P Meng Emplovee: mengi; Pay Date; &30:2023 [.031.74
230630407 A0S Ross A Mash Emnployee: nashe; Pay Date: 6/30/2023 Bi5,07
20630M 18 A 202023 Cuinn Souwsn Cmplovee; sousag; Pay Date: /302023 A0S 31
230630410 6302021 Emily B, %Wood Emplovee; woode; Fav Date; 63007023 161845

Repont ‘Total

Dt WILIY Q20005 B

12841073

Prge 2



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458, 111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake, CA 95525

Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707.66%.5916
AGENDA REPORT
Item #:
Date: July 25, 2023
ltem Subject: City Manager-Project Update List
Submitted By: Mandy Mager, Cily Manager

General Information:

Attached, please find a project update List; this list reflects work being coordinated between the
City Manager, the City Planner and the City Engineer.

Background Material Provided: Projcct Spreadsheet

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: No action

Review Information:
City Manager Review: [x | Legal Review: Flanner Review: x Engincer: X

Comments:




aLa
TZoE s e
LONB]|RIGUL JBDE Y3 0 SUSIUPRE SININL 0L MOE pinos uFIs8] Tuoie||elsul

puE juawdinbs sejog ss2u2nd O pasn [DA0°HOS) SAUN) OS1EIONE JUEUND

“jioin Jo 20oos & Juidojasap jo ssanosd ayg un s yels
PUE LDISLUEINE 341 03 paadde 50y w03 “sUape Buuoediaisew pue Suidaains
|ELIOLADE 214 |Ci0? O] UnIsUaa JU el Jo) w3 pIyse saeH YIIEW R
Hungnger g Juiyos CBIER [Ba0] J0 Y0 anpod ylos pueidons Suizeaiy
138 “sasumn Adadosd Auna g dn xoeq sigg joid o1 peap

‘a5 J2 an|za engey Fussessy Ad07
144

o3 Suipuodsad s Lels iuoneagdde Sumszinal |3s s Aousde pes alepdn 152107
“spunt Wesd 1Yo ¥aas o3 pasp ssatdsfiuedoud aunbae o3 Budal o s5a00.00 |

S L

"I 104 FUIDUnY 106 UM SIL
auap udisap (uBIsEE BUY JOY 1A S 580F elep Uay] CAsadns odoy on Buddeaas,
LR

fndn o)

FTOT S

dn-ano)|oL 4)A) CSIUSLEEACID U] 1507 JaM3| 10D SUAIIEDUSILILIODI) WO EIUZ L cha
20y padedasd Buiag oty U0 SEEUE (BUH Cauap sdaday

Ceue e

TEATFTES
YA W SU0R g PINays
SO YITEI0 FASoCond U 1I51KS IN00E SUBII|ED 1R 214N 07 1IN0 Yasal Apusly
04 B dasd 0] paau suelsy |3 a3 juas sued Jing se

TEQZSTSL
TIOTSTIE
TG
BT O RS .
pa1a|dwog

s30N a3eg

T

TEOE T
R
CENLIOE/E
TEOEFTET
EINTITIT
TEAETET
ZI0Z/ TS

TE0T/TSET

ITOESTS

aeg ang

Fupuad

Bupuny
anssal
10U i)

ITOE TS

ayeg

HE WY
slaued JBjOS - 530(BD L1
41
YIBJ AH/|B101A 10} UE|d S315R |8 - SQIPNLS pURAIDGS 9T
Wy
5/ 00 WNY - 55337y JIB1L ST
b
Md0-%w3T FT
Wy
JUEIE juawadjedsy yUBL J83EA- WINTASI0ED £T
49/a807
JUEIE- S5302E JaAld PRI -SARMISIEM T Buneog- gams 7T
Wy
HHHSH N TS5 OT
"o
ahr i b gl
R L s L
4
ugsap aInad ¥2nd) TR
i I5ap PNl
H%
SR SR ST
L=
i U5t 9
. —
Y
Jinl
e O e eSS
=+
HfE
oy, daguiny

1517 123044 - e 3n|g Jo AID €202



UsADIUMET) 2L spdesas Buicd ag pinca Aean-T RUNIAY S0 UL SIYY 1B B00] []IA

‘o M3) LxED Ul 2dedasd oy spasl 4N
WZSAS JS1EM Ul UOITIRE8 0 H eS| BULINSEIL J0) JUEBIS U0 A[S1E] PUDm DN

"RIUSWEADI O L]
ALAnAn L Buo|e JUeIS wasn Jop Aiddy tumal neydnoay; siajaw
Js1ean aag|das o) paaU ey CpoDMUEaID Fude f|2iale] pajedal 0] 158 paap

WE G 3B aF Ary

U AUNaaL pIg-add "yILT CEny @np s spig pUE 100 uas usag sey aEeydEg pig

sanoL Buidd Bl JaiEaLLIc)s U
LIELE URTME RS [EIUALILOIALE UD Bursion QNIN-5] TA0 S04 paRa0ad spund
RN [y BV ]
AUE [0 WSYL ANITU DUZ S51 TS0 JUSLYIR0IIUZ USU] spiacsd 31 5pasll A
152003 JUSLIEsINgLUE) seedaud
01 pas EF0T 15ndnY [0 pua Ag palE|dwon 8g o) spaall JWE 47T SSpUn jaaa

LR

0P -B SRRSO £ b= St ey
BOOTS | PPE el 0l 1aaloid 213 03 papne EU1Duny [BUDIZIPRE
pEInaEKs GUE PAAISIDL UAWASIEE JURID TSYIUOW & ISl U] pala|d e ag ([
IEL] Y40 AJTUSP! 01 BAYSE NHS TIuEwaREe TURuJny FuziEuy uo 3usioes yy s

“1EnEny
U1 S]URLAIUNOULE paEay Paloid papuedya 102 EE0E auUnf Ul paljddeas 4110
Buiaed un agdsul (1 yHS Juiaed uona
THBEM MDY T 2UR ABU L CII2CSU] || 'Y WSS TERYD) 3323000 uo BUJEls 3R04
ETLE 15nSny Ul WELS 01 yiop, uSisap |eudus

[ CE !

1Z-120

L paesing BUIAOLL IN0GE JEBY BABLE UM leawl G Spaal Jasudug Aug
"AUDR ADNIE a2

Funds syl agArw - Bulpuny uo Suiems |35
-Fulpuny 4o peays 2uop ARNIS me|4 TWesAs aU] o uanipuad jo Sudpnis 104
Audoad S3000e AN 8 AR 10 USIIEIWN| S5RUPRE 0 Spaau AFuloy A

JATIIUGD BT[EUIL OF gefeL/a
SMMIELES JEIS A2 pas (19811003 pEUds SRy PUE JSPRIY SS] ST USn00L Lee/EH
YAHCEE S PUR £ SIESA W) pala|diing aq o) spaay
| SPRURE I p3] 4 P TraT/ET/S
ET0T BNy Suipsdd uiSaq juedddy
SETOT AN U304 AQ pamaiaal ag |, JuswealSy dw) ong azgul 93 paap
‘ploy ue ind aq o3 uoijeddde ayl a0y payse Sey Ul oy

Buipusg

G

pa1a|dwol
sa30N a3eg 318 2N a1eg

el

=1
diN

el

e
Ho
REEI
AN D

A

(')

AL D Y
S
I SN Y
414
4
O
d
L
YO
e
5

CUM

UDIZEZIHPOW JILLEI] ABM-T UBLWIEH £

QLAY dols ABM-{ 15 |
ugiIE1sp ¥es

| JSLEM POOMUSIIL

aJenbg uamo |

Eulpuny 4934

i

v
0=

EE

gt

Juwiad JU3WYILCIIUD SYI0MIDN 1201 alan

P Jalealols Buiuo? quaws)3 Busnoy - 43l 8f

RS

vE

JUBID) Ya31] SIS0 - SIURIY PEYSISIEN, LEMNRER £F

B ) UEA[T SLEILET

3

|enoudde/fflelsul auy| sed 3954 OF

LFd Jupelo-eacsddy UB|S 2115 YJBZ aYig 5T

Aprs mo

JBYIEEM 12 JUEIE BIUBLSER |E3IUYIAL Jamas AdRLUes SaDME T'87
Juesd BIUE]SSE |EIIUYIE] Jamas ARlUEs E30MY B

playumoug uodey

Aeag 19

g2 07 10y Bupopiuogy vopeBiy - 280ug KEal] siFanog

1UEWEaISy Juswsacidil| UCISIApang uoses

H5EL

jels 107 seelpe

LT

at

[apd
P

7

Jagunng



SIESA £ 40} D005 "Auag

"RRCy uasdwoy )
23 151 uoiledl|dds 212 |dWo? papaold “uoas uaneddde N3 Surwgns aq |10
‘332 ‘saay ‘ssaccad tnoge ueddde
mall [BNUaIod 1 1931 THOCEY JLOISIH 104 120813000 A7) - sda1s ay

B E[IEAR SPUNG 0 2UATNY ALY LI IE joo|

"B pea| Sus|-quadinbs uo AU e [pRInanEe 108 ua]

parjdwod
S310N 1B SIEJ INg

TE-Eny

T-ung

a1eQ

HAA S

WD

Ao e

El]

L]

ayn

5
yue) auedald YO - AN 077 580 uosdwoy ) 75

oA N paed 52000 B

ALANA, 30 AJEPUNOY WISYLICH o s301 [@aed youeasay g

LSS5 SYJOMPEIY 41 /0 83143y st

FE-T JSqLInp



